

Annual Report of the Executive Committee 2021





CONTENTS

OBITUARY

1. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES

- 1.1 Management
- 1.2 Refereeing
- 1.3 Antidoping
- 1.4 Social media, magazines
- 1.4.1 FIE media report 2021
- 1.5 International activities of the FIE
- 1.6 FIE Hall of Fame 2021
- 1.7 World Fencing Day (WFD)
- 1.8 Webinars

2. ASSISTANCE OF THE FIE IN SPORT DEVELOPMENT

- 2.1. 2021 Global FIE support plan in the context of COVID-19
- 2.2 Oceania Fencing Master Academy (OFMA)
- 2.3 Training Academy for coaches in Africa: Johannesburg (RSA)
- 2.4 Olympic Solidarity
- 2.5 Equipment aid
- 2.6 Information on the activity of the International Charity Fund "For the Future of Fencing" in the year 2021
- 2.7 Assistance with athletes' participation program
- 2.8 Assistance for Confederations
- 2.9 Veterans Fencing Support Endowment
- 2.10 Fencing Equipment Repair Course in Togo
- 2.11 Confederations activities
 - 2.11.1 European Fencing Confederation
 - 2.11.2 Asian Fencing Confederation
 - 2.11.3 Pan American Fencing Confederation
 - 2.11.4 Oceania Fencing Confederation
 - 2.11.5 African Fencing Confederation

3. SPORTING ACTIVITIES

- 3.1 Winners of official rankings
- 3.2 World championships juniors/cadets 2021
- 3.3 Olympic games Tokyo 2021
 - 3.3.1 Olympic qualification



Ladies and Gentlemen,

This report takes account of events that took place between January 1st and December 31st 2021.

OBITUARY

The International Fencing Federation has been affected by the loss of several friends and it is with deep sadness that the FIE has learned of the passing of:

Chaba M. PALLAGHY (USA) 1933 - 2021

Mr. Pallaghy, aged 88, is a member of the FIE Hall of Fame and served as an FIE Executive Committee member from 1981 to 1992, and as FIE vice president from 1993 to 1996. He was also president of the FIE Refereeing Commission from 1992 to 1996 and an international "A"-rated referee in three weapons.

A native of Hungary, Mr. Pallaghy emigrated to the United States in 1957, becoming one of the top sabre fencers in the country. At the 1963 Pan American Games, he won the bronze medal in men's sabre and was a member of the gold-winning U.S. men's sabre team. After retiring from competition due to an injury, he refereed and served on the directoire technique at multiple Olympic Games from 1972 to 1996. He was vice president of the Amateur Fencers League of America (AFLA, which is now USA Fencing) from 1972 to 1976.

Mr. Pallaghy worked tirelessly to develop referees around the world, helping to provide opportunities for them at national and international competitions. In particular, his dedicated and significant efforts were instrumental in promoting and increasing the number of women as referees at international events. Over several generations there have been numerous accounts of Mr. Pallaghy inspiring and mentoring fencing athletes, coaches, referees, and administrators. In 2003, Mr. Pallaghy was recognized for his achievements by USA Fencing with the Jack Baker Award for Service to USA Fencing.

Jean Claude BLONDEAU (MH, FRA) 1934 - 2021

FIE Member of Honour (2007) and FIE Hall of Fame member (2014). Born on June 15, 1934, in Rueil-Malmaison, France, he served as a member of the FIE Executive Committee (1996-2004), as FIE Secretary-Treasurer (1996-2000) and on the FIE Scale of Votes Commission (1988-1996). He participated actively in the 2018 FIE Congress in Paris and the FIE 105th Anniversary at the Grand Palais.

Mr. Blondeau's academic background included a degree in management from the Business School of Paris before working in various financial services positions including being chief accountant and financial director for Bull SA, a group of French companies specialized in computer science.

Jean-Claude Blondeau was a lifelong member of the world fencing family with a deep passion for the sport. He took part in the Military World Championships and was a recipient of the French Gold Medal of Youth and Sport decoration. He was the French Fencing Federation (FFE) Deputy Secretary-General from 1981 to 1984 and FFE Vice-President from 1984 to 1996. He was licensed in the FFE since 1947, a fencing club president from 1971 to 1979 and president of the Versailles Fencing League from 1981 to 2004. He was a founding member of the Île-de-France Ouest Fencing League in 1977, and then became its honorary president.

Jean-Claude Blondeau devoted himself selflessly to fencing and to the FIE, inspired by the purest sporting spirit and his willingness to contribute to the development of his beloved sport and community.



Keith SMITH (GBR) 1962 - 2021

Keith Smith (MBE), aged 58, was a former member of the FIE Refereeing Commission and FIE referee.

Keith Smith led a dedicated career in fencing, playing numerous roles over many years.

He was a member of the FIE refereeing Commission from 2004 to 2012, and served as an examiner in 2005 and 2006, an FIE refereeing delegate at the 2008 and 2012 Olympic Games, Junior & Cadet and Senior World Championships, and several editions of the World University Games African Games, Zonal Championships and Grand Prix events.

As an FIE referee in foil, epee, and sabre, he officiated at the 1992, 1996, 2000 and 2004 Olympic Games, at the World Championships (1990 to 2004) and in multiple additional events.

He was Vice-President of the European Fencing Confederation from 2005 to 2009 and a member of its Refereeing Commission.

Keith Smith was President of British Fencing Association from 2000 to 2012, the organizer of the 2009 Belfast Junior & Cadet Fencing World Championships and co-organiser of the 2011 European Championships in Sheffield.

A schoolteacher by profession, Mr. Smith was a teacher and head of the History and Politics Department at the Whitgift School in Surrey since the 1980s.

Celso L. DAYRIT (MH, PHI) 1951-2021

Occurred on April 28, 2021, following complications related to Covid-19.

Born on December 19, 1951, in Manila, Philippines, Celso L. Dayrit was President of the Asian Fencing Confederation since 2004 and Member of the FIE Executive Committee.

In 2008, he was named Member of Honour of the FIE by the Congress and installed into the FIE Hall of Fame in 2014. He was also the Representative of the Executive Committee within the FIE Veterans Council.

Celso Dayrit started fencing at the age of six, coached by his father who was the first fencing Master in the Philippines and the founder of the Philippine Amateur Fencers Association. He practiced all three weapons and was a member of the Philippine national team from 1979 to 1988. He was elected "Fencer of the Year" for Epee in 1984, won numerous competitions, including a bronze medal at the Southeast Asian Games in 1987.

He was Treasurer of the Olympic Committee of the Philippines from 1985 to 1988 before becoming its Vice-President from 1989 to 1992, then its President from 1999 to 2004. He was a member of the Olympic Council of Asia, then its Vice-President from 2003 to 2007, CEO of the Southeast Asian Games Federation from 2002 to 2005, then its President in 2004 and 2005.

He founded the Olympic Academy of the Philippines and the Philippine Association of Olympians. In 1993 he was appointed member of the Philippine Sports Commission and was the founder of the Philippine National Games program.

He gave seminars in several Asian countries and the Philippines and was accredited as the International Course Director of the Olympic Solidarity Itinerant Sports Administration School for sports leaders.

He was Secretary-Treasurer of the Amateur Fencers Association of the Philippines in 1969, then its Vice-President



in 1983 and its President from 1989 to 2008. He was the first Treasurer of the AFC in 1988.

After a Bachelor's in Business Management, a Master's in Business Administration (MBA) and then a Doctorate Degree, Celso Dayrit began his professional career in the banking industry in 1973. A pioneer in the bank card industry, he held various management positions and became Vice-President and General Manager of BPI Credit Corporation.

For his valuable contribution to sport, the Association of National Olympic Committees rewarded him in 2006 with the Olympic Merit Award and in 2007, he was awarded by the Olympic Council of Asia. He also twice received the Leadership Award from the Philippine Sportswriters Association.

Celso Dayrit is the author of "The Olympic Movement in the Philippines" and "Wisdom of the Sword" published in 2003 and 2019 respectively.

David DUSHMAN (RUS) 1923-2021

Aged 98,

Mr. Dushman became the top Soviet fencer in 1951 after his studies in medicine and sport, followed by being appointed coach of the elite Spartak Moscow club. He led the Soviet national team until 1988, with many Olympic and world champions attending his school. His best-known fencer was Valentina Sidorova, who won more than 11 medals. During the 1972 Munich Olympic Games, Dushman's fencers earned two gold, two silver and three bronze medals.

A major in the army during the Second World War, Mr. Dushman was the last living soldier who liberated the Auschwitz concentration camp on January 27, 1945.

Until the age of 94, Mr. Dushman was still coaching actively three times weekly in Munich, where he lived.

During his 2015 meeting with Mr. Bach and Mr. Usmanov, Mr. Dushman said, "My biggest dream and hope for future generations is to live in a world where there is no war. I urge Thomas Bach and the IOC to do everything they can to use sport as a way to spread peace and reconciliation around the world. War is something that should never happen again."

Valentina SIDOROVA (RUS) 1954-2021

Valentina Sidorova passed away on June 9, 2021. She was 1976 Montreal Olympic Games women's team foil champion and FIE Hall of Fame member. She also won the World Championships nine times between 1974 and 1986, seven times in team and two times individually (1977, 1978).

Born May 4, 1954, in Moscow, Ms. Sidorova represented an important era in the evolution of Russian women's foil fencing and was a member of the Soviet women's team for nearly 15 years. At 16, she joined the national team and quickly became its leader, continuing a series of gold medals and traditions of Soviet women's foil who achieved success in world competition in the late 1950s and early 1970s.

Ms. Sidorova was "Honoured Master of Sports of the USSR". As a young fencer, she won the Junior World Championships in individual women's foil in 1973 and 1974. In Senior, she was the first fencer in history to win the World Cup four years in a row (1977 – 1980). In addition to her World Championship and Olympic victories, she was a 1980 Moscow Olympic Games team silver medallist, four-time World Cup winner, six-time champion of the USSR and four-time winner of the USSR Cup. She also took team silver, individual silver, and team bronze medals at three World Championships. At the World University Games, Ms. Sidorova took one individual gold



medal (1973) as well as one gold and two silver medals in team foil (1973-1979).

Of note is her coach, the fencing master David Dushman (RUS), who passed away just a few days before her on June 5 at the age of 98.

Gillian DONALDSON, born SHEEN (GBR) 1929-2021

Gillian Donaldson passed away on July 5 at the age of 92. An Olympic gold medallist in women's foil at the 1956 Melbourne Olympic Games, she competed in three Olympics (Helsinki 1952, Melbourne 1956, and Rome 1960). She won a bronze medal in team women's foil at the 1950 Monte Carlo Senior World Championships. In 1949, she won her first of 10 British national championship titles.

Gillian Donaldson began fencing in Great Britain while attending the North Foreland school in Kent as a young girl, winning the 1945 "schoolgirls" title. She won the individual gold medal at the 1951 Summer International University Sports Week in Luxembourg and then a silver medal at the 1954 British Empire and Commonwealth Games in Vancouver, Canada. She went on to victory in the Scandinavian championship in 1957 and won a gold medal in 1958, at the British Empire and Commonwealth Games in Cardiff, Wales. She competed until 1963, winning her final British championship in 1960, the same year she defended her Olympic title in Rome.

She maintained a lifelong love of sports, especially fencing but also tennis, golf, and others, and worked as a referee, volunteer, and coach. She was a YMCA board member in Auburn, NY, and active in community civic and charitable programmes. Her work, Instructions to Young Fencers, was published in 1958.

Cesare SALVADORI (MH, ITA) 1941-2021

Occurred on August 8, 2021.

Born in Turin on Sept. 22, 1941, Cesare Salvadori studied at the Polytechnic University of Turin, where he graduated in chemical engineering; he worked for several companies in his field while practicing fencing.

In men's team sabre, he won a gold medal at the Munich 1972 Olympic Games and two Olympic silver medals in Tokyo 1964 and Mexico City 1968.

Mr. Salvadori also earned a silver medal in men's team sabre at the 1965 World Championships and bronze medals at the same event in 1971 and 1973. In 1961, he was the individual men's sabre champion at the "Duisberg Junior World Criterium".

At the World University Games, he won an individual silver medal (1967) as well as gold (1967) and two bronze medals (1963, 1970) in men's team sabre. He was Italian national champion 11 times in individual and team sabre.

Mr. Salvadori was appointed FIE Member of Honour by the Congress in 2007, after having brilliantly and very successfully organised the 2006 Senior World Championships in Turin. He became a member of the FIE Hall of Fame in 2014.

As an administrator, he chaired the Filadelfia Foundation between 2013 and 2017 to reconstruct the Philadelphia, the "Stadium of Grande Torino". He was also the president of the Promotion and Organisation Committees for the 2006 Turin Fencing World Championships and worked as an adviser to the Turin and Padua fencing clubs.



Anthony LEACH (USA) 1959-2021

Occurred on August 14, 2021. Anthony "Buckie" Leach, aged 62, was a USA Fencing Hall of Fame member and national women's foil coach. He led U.S. women's foil at the 1996, 2000, 2004, 2016 and 2020 Olympic Games and his athletes took four senior team medals at the Senior World Championships, including a gold in 2018 in Wuxi, China.

Mr. Leach devoted his life to fencing and was the first U.S. coach to produce an American world champion. After beginning the sport at age 12, he became a coach at age 20. He earned his fencing master's certificate from the American Fencing Academy in 1979.

In 1981, Mr. Leach built the Rochester, New York Fencing Centre producing national, world and Olympic athletes. In 2001, he joined Fencers Club in New York City, where he continued to develop world fencers. In 2016, he also joined the Notre Dame University fencing team staff, coaching its foil team to multiple NCAA U.S. national titles in individual and team events. His students included recent Tokyo 2020 foil medallists Lee Kiefer (individual women's gold) and Nick Itkin (team men's bronze).

Over the past 30 years, Mr. Leach coached numerous athletes and the U.S. team, including Iris Zimmermann, who became the first U.S. fencer to win a World Championship title in any weapon with a gold in individual cadet women's foil in 1995, followed by winning the Junior World Championship title in 1999. Also, in 1999 under Mr. Leach's coaching, Ms. Zimmermann earned the first-ever Senior World Championship medal (bronze) for a U.S. fencer. In 2011, his student, Nzingha Prescod, won the individual junior women's foil gold medal at the Junior and Cadet World Championships, and then a bronze medal at the 2015 Senior World Championships.

Hoang Vinh GIANG (VIE) 1946-2021

Occurred in Hanoi on September 11. Prof. Dr Hoang Vinh Giang aged 75, was president of the Vietnam Fencing Federation. He served as vice-chairman of the Vietnam Olympic Committee since 1998 and was secretarygeneral from 1998-2012, executive board member of the Olympic Council of Asia since 2007, council member of the Southeast Asian Games Federation since 1998 and president of the World Federation of Vietnam Vo-Co-Truyen since 2015.

As an athlete, Prof. Giang was Vietnamese high-jumping champion in the 1960s, maintaining a national record he broke himself while studying in Kyiv in the 1970s.

Prof. Giang brought fencing to Vietnam in 1981 and is credited with helping Vietnam become a strong participant in Southeast Asian and world fencing. He was known as the "Architect of Vietnam's Sport". A leader in the Vietnamese Olympic movement, he headed the 22nd Southeast Asian Games (2003) organising board and led organising committees helping Vietnam's host the 3rd Asian Indoor Games (2009) and 5th Asian Beach Games (2016). He chaired the organising committee for the 31st SEA Games.

In 2006 Prof. Giang was honoured as "Hero of Labour", the highest award given by Vietnam for achievements in labour.



Viktor PUTYATIN (UKR) 1941-2021

Occurred on November 2. Viktor Putyatin, aged 81, (UKR) was two-time Olympic medallist and five-time World Champion. He was elected to the FIE Hall of Fame in 2013.

As an athlete, Mr. Putyatin won Olympic silver medals in Mexico 1968 and Munich 1972, both in the men's team foil event.

At the 1967 Montreal World Championships, he won individual men's foil. He also took World Championship gold medals as a member of the Russian men's foil team in Paris (1965), Moscow (1966), Havana (1969) and Ankara (1970). His earliest major success was in 1965, winning the silver medal in individual foil and bronze in men's team foil at the Budapest Summer Universiade. Throughout his competitive career, he also won numerous other titles, including 12 "A"-category international tournaments and a World Cup.

In 1967, he was awarded the title "Honoured Master of Sports of the USSR" for his achievements.

Following his athletic career, Mr. Putyatin was a member of the FIE Executive Committee from 1981 to 1984. He also served on the FIE Rules Commissions.

In 1991, he was elected as the first president of the Ukraine Fencing Federation.

Beginning in 1992, he worked as a fencing coach in Italy, training 15 Italian champions before returning to Ukraine in 2006. There, he worked at Sport School Dynamo from 2007 to 2013. He was also part of the Ukraine Fencing Federation's Coaching Council.

Carl VON ESSEN (SWE) 1940-2021

Occurred on November 11, 2021. Carl von Essen born 18th October 1940 in Jönköping; Sweden died.

Carl von Essen was manager and fencer in the team that won gold for Sweden in men's epée at the Olympic Games in Montreal in 1976. As an inspirer and organizer, he played a crucial role in Swedish fencing which enabled the country to assume a leading position in epée in the 1970s.

A skilled and tactical fencer, he was awarded with three individual Swedish Championships during his long career (1967, 1970 and 1978). In team epée he won seven Swedish Championships for his association Djurgårdens IF in Stockholm. The individual breakthrough came with a World Championship bronze individual in Havana in 1969.

In team, Carl von Essen won a total of two World Championship golds (1974, 1975) and four World Championship bronzes (1966, 1969, 1971, 1978). The highlight of his career was of course Olympic gold in team epée in 1976.

Carl von Essen was from 1969 until the 1980s a federal captain for the national fencing team – all the while being an active fencer. In his leadership role, he managed to create a performance-focused environment where strong individualists came together to achieve common goals. After ending his long career, Carl von Essen continued his leadership work on the Swedish Fencing Association's board and was, among other things, responsible for the educational activities.

In his private life, Carl von Essen was educated as Forester. For several years, he was head of the Swedish Hunters' Association's education facility at Öster Malma, which under his leadership was modernized and developed. He was also the principal of the game master training there. In terms of hunting, Carl von Essen was a well-known profile on a national level and was regarded as one of Sweden's foremost authorities in the field.



Jahangir SAFAROV (AZE) 1968-2021

Occurred on November 12. Jahangir Safarov (AZE) was a coach of the Azerbaijan national fencing team as well as a national referee. He was born on March 9, 1968.

Safarov began fencing at age 10. He became a medallist at numerous USSR competitions and participated in World and European Championships and was named a USSR Master of Sports in 1985.

He became a coach of the Azerbaijan national team in 2001, producing several national champions as well as medallists at international and regional competitions, and was the head coach for cadet women's sabre. Safarov's student, Zarifa Huseynova, took the bronze medal in individual cadet women's sabre at the 2021 Cairo Junior and Cadet Fencing World Championships. His son, Javanshir Safarov, whom he also coached, took silver in men's sabre at the Tehran Junior World Cup in December 2013.

Alex ORBAN (USA) 1939-2021

Occurred on December 2. Alex Orban (USA), aged 82, born on August 25, 1939 in Budapest, Hungary, began fencing when he was 14 and was a three-time Olympic sabreur. By age 16 he was the youngest fencer ever to have achieved a first-class ranking in Hungary and labelled the "coming star of the Magyar squads".

Mr. Orban moved to the USA and after serving three years in the U.S. military, he trained and competed in fencing. He became a member of the U.S. Olympic fencing team at the 1968 (Mexico City), 1972 (Munich) and 1976 (Montreal) Olympic Games.

He was U.S. national sabre champion in 1965 and every year from 1969 to 1972, and individual sabre champion at the 1971 Pan American Games in Cali, Colombia. Mr. Orban also won men's team sabre silver medals at the Pan American Games in 1971 and 1975 (Mexico City). He was the first U.S. sabre fencer to win an international "A"-rated event in 1968 in Lodz, Poland.

Mr. Orban was inducted into the USA Fencing Hall of Fame in 1999.

Tony RADEMEYER (RSA) 1946-2021

Born 27/12/46 in Pretoria and died 29/12/21. Mr Rademeyer went to University of Pretoria (known as Tukkies) in 1964 at the age of 17 where he started fencing and was involved in all aspects of the university club, whilst studying towards a Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering, and later a Master in Business Administration. Mr Rademeyer was primarily a foilist, but his name is on many old South African fencing trophies, including the Master at Arms, for best all-round finish at the National Championships. Mr Rademeyer was awarded his national colours in 1977 and again in 1978 when he was part of one of the first South African multi-racial teams in any sport to compete outside of South Africa.

Mr Rademeyer worked in the tool industry and later started his own successful businesses which he ran until his death.

Later when Mr Rademeyer stepped back from competitive fencing he served on his provincial executive (Gauteng province) first as Secretary, then as Treasurer and later as Chairman. Mr Rademeyer was the Head of the LOC for the Epee World Cup held in Johannesburg in 2015. Mr Rademeyer was appointed Chair of the FFSA Competition commission in 2016 until 2020. Mr Rademeyer was elected unopposed to the FFSA Executive Committee as Treasurer in 2017 and was re-elected in 2021 where he served until his death.



As Treasurer, Mr Rademeyer ensured that the financials were well kept and put substantial volunteer hours into the sport. He personally administered the South African development fencer programme which focuses on introducing and funding previously disadvantaged persons to the sport.

Ali Youssef HUSSAIN (KUW) 1938-2021

Occurred on December 26, 2021. Born in 1938, Ali Youssef Hussain (KUW) was FIE Member of Honour and member of the Hall of Fame.

Mr. Hussain was a member of the FIE Executive Committee (from 2001 to 2008) and was made a Member of Honour by the Congress in 2008. From 1985 to 2004, he was a member of the FIE Propaganda Commission (now named the Promotion, Communication and Marketing Commission).

In 1977, he was elected as a member of the Kuwait Amateur Fencing Association, serving over time as their president for eight years as well as a member of the Board of Directors and Technical Committee, and the organisation's manager of products. Mr. Hussain was a member of the Kuwait National Olympic Committee Board of Directors, serving as its secretary-treasurer from 1994 to 2014.

Involved in several sports from a young age, Mr. Hussain was for many years a member of the Yarmouk Sports Club beginning in 1965, the year it was founded. He was a member of its board of directors for 10 years and served as its secretary-general and president.

Among various educational programmes, Mr. Hussain attended an academic international Olympic course in sports management in 1987. He also studied management and sports science under the supervision of the Arab Sports Federation, which as of 1988 enabled him to pursue his career in sports administration.

The fencing family has lost some very dear friends who dedicated their entire lives to fencing and the development of the sport.

The human, cultural and sporting heritage they leave behind is immense, and we express our deepest gratitude and respect to them.

We express our sincerest condolences to the bereaved families and federations of the deceased.



1.1

----- ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES

Management

The FIE's management activities have continued at a steady pace.

The Executive Committee met on:

20 February 2021 by videoconference6 June 2021 by videoconference17 September 2021 by videoconference26 November 2021 in Lausanne (SUI)28 November 2021 in Lausanne (SUI)

The Executive Committee was consulted **23 times** by e-mail when an urgent decision was required.

17 changes of nationality were accepted.

The Commissions and Councils met on: 25 and 26 of June 2021 by videoconference.

The ordinary and Elective 2021 Congress of the FIE was held on the 27 November 2021 in Lausanne (SUI).

15 Information letters and 5 Urgent letters as well as their annexes, were emailed to national federations, Members of Honour, and Members of the Executive Committee.



1.2 — Refereeing

1.2.1 REFEREEING EXAMINATIONS

Venue	Date	Jury	Weapon	Candidates	Pass
Budapest (HUN)	25 - 30.09.2021	Salah Ferjani; Jose Luis Alvarez; Chang Gon Kim; Olga Cojocari	F E S	Foil: 16 Epee: 25 Sabre: 12	Foil: 13 Epee: 17 Sabre: 10
Tachkent (UZB)	14 - 19.10.2021	Olga Cojocari; Salah Ferjani; Irina Knysch.	F E S	Foil: 18 Epee: 16 Sabre: 15	Foil: 9 Epee: 7 Sabre: 9



1.2.2 RENEWAL OF REFEREEING CATEGORIES

Venue	Date	Jury	Weapon	Candidates	Pass
Tachkent (UZB)	14 - 19.10.2021	Olga Cojocari; Salah Ferjani; Irina Knysch.	F E S	Foil: 0 Epee: 0 Sabre: 1	Foil: 0 Epee: 0 Sabre: 1

1.2.3 BEST REFEREES

On the proposal of the Refereeing Commission, the Executive Committee has designated the following best referees for 2021:

Foil:

- 1. GHEORGHE Florin Sebastian (ROU).
- 2. ZHURAVLEVA Natalia (RUS).
- 3. SUH Sangwon (KOR).

Epee:

- 1. PAGHIEV Mihail (MDA).
- 2. KOVRIJNYKH Andrei (RSA).
- 3. RIOS RIVERA Juan Carlos (MEX).

Sabre:

- MILENCHEV Vasil (BUL).
 FLOREA Marius (ROU).
- 3.TOURE Papa Khassoum (SEN).

The following prizes were awarded at each weapon:

1st: 25 000 USD 2nd: 15 000 USD 3rd: 10 000 USD



1.3 — Antidoping

Antidoping measures were continued throughout the period and no case of doping occurred in any competitions organized by the FIE.

113 tests during competitions and 186 out-of-competition controls were performed, including 286 urines and 13 blood tests.

1.4 _____ Social media, magazines

1.4.1 FIE MEDIA REPORT 2021

During 2021, the FIE developed its digital communication platforms and a complementary web portal dedicated to Olympic qualification. The production of an athlete-focused digital content "On the Road to Tokyo" and the "Tokyo Loves Fencing" promotional campaign generated strong digital engagement.

Additionally, a successful partnership was secured with Eurosport and CNN to promote FIE digital content before and during the Games. ESCRIME XXI, the FIE digital magazine that keeps fans up to date on our news, was published three times during the year.

1.4.2 WEBSITE AND SOCIAL MEDIA

Although events were limited around the world due to the pandemic, the FIE continued to manage four social media platforms every day, including Facebook, Instagram, Twitter and YouTube and it grew as a result of the Tokyo Olympics.

The FIE developed a series of digital features through 2021 in preparation of the "Road to Tokyo 2020", including 40 short video interviews with qualified athletes from all continents, which featured playful insights of their personalities and 42 videos presenting each qualified country and their athletes with Japanese "manga" style. Our promotional collaboration with Eurosport benefited 124,7 million contacts from advertising activation, 32,8 million impressions home page banner and 12,1 million reaches in nine 'my Olympic journey' videos with athletes.

During the Tokyo Olympics, FIE Facebook account received 25,3 million impressions – 21,1 million reach and 1,9 million engagements. Instagram account received 11,8 million impressions and 1,9 million reaches. Respectively, Twitter account reached 2,54 million tweet impressions. FIE Facebook and Instagram were found, by Nielsen Analytics, the most active accounts during the Games period.

The on-line content of the Fencing channel on YouTube obtained 3,8 million views in 2021. Despite the global situation and the significant impact on video content and video streaming, the number of YouTube subscribers increased by 18% +10.5k reaching 74,958 subscriptions.

FIE website reached 6 million page views from its visitors; it was visited by 1,1 million new users and received 2 million sessions in total in 2021.

The commitment and interaction between athletes and the public on social media have been significant. A series of digital features, such as winner interviews, event news, "Behind the Mask" videos, educational programs, World Fencing Day, and athletic-centric unique stories have been part of the continuous content plan on the FIE channels. Athletes and fencing event's organizers have used the FIE platforms as a showcase during World



Cups and Grands Prix and have shared their personal viewpoints with the public online.

1.4.3 Television - Grand Prix Events in 2021

The Grand Prix Events in 2021 took places in Qatar (March 26-28) - the takers were Olympic Channel, Match TV, Alkass TV (Qatar), Orleans (Nov.11-13) - the takers were Olympic Channel and French TV. For all GP Events the News and Highlights were sent to Eurovision for distribution.

TV Facts and Figures for the Tokyo Olympic Games 2021:

In total, the Olympic fencing competitions in Tokyo reached a broadcast time of over 514 hours. 82 channels in 15 markets worldwide showed coverage of the competitions, with the two streaming channels 'Olympic Channel' and 'Olympic Channel 2' accounting for by far the largest share (40% combined). The share of actual playing time of the total broadcast time is 82% across all programs. In addition to the IOC's two official streaming channels, the Russian channel Match! Strana in particular showed extensive live coverage of the event. During the monitoring period, a total cumulative audience of 1.2 billion was achieved. China (28%) accounted for the largest share, followed by Russia (22%) and Italy (17%). Altogether, the Olympic fencing competitions generated almost 20.5 billion event impressions. Approximately 43% of the total event impressions are attributable to broadcasts in South Korea and Russia.

1.4.4 Fencing Digital Magazine - ESCRIME XXI:

The magazine aims to reach out to a large global population and to increase fencing awareness, but also to spread a positive image for our sport. Based on our metrics, the most popular regions interested in the magazine are the United States, France, Russia and the United Kingdom. 3 editions were published.

1.5

International activities of the FIE

The FIE participated in the following international meetings:

- Tokyo 2020, weekly meetings and additional meetings, January to July, on-line.
- Paris 2024: 5 March, 6 April, 21 June, 15 September, 19 October, 6 December, 15 December, on-line.
- **IOC:** Conference call between the IOC President and the Presidents of Summer Sports IFs and ASOIF, 25 January; on-line.
- ITA: Set up for a successful year Tips on navigating the anti-doping system, 28 January, on-line.
- IOC OS: Presentation of the new OS 2021 information platform, January, online.
- **IOC OS:** Working meeting for OS 2021 projects, February, online.
- IOC: Global Network of Athletes' Commissions, conference call with the IOC Athletes' Commission and the IOC President, 1 February.
- IOC: Tokyo playbooks, IOC communication briefing, 2 February, on-line.
- IOC: Stakeholder Briefing on Playbook for the Press; 10 February, on-line.
- IOC: Tokyo 2020 media operations planning, 19 February, on-line.
- **IOC:** Prevention of the Manipulation of Competitions pre-Tokyo education and communication campaign, 22 March, on-line.
- ASOIF: Women in Leadership Courses 2021, March April, on-line.
- **MSI:** IF Seminar Tokyo 2020: How can IFs best prepare their communications efforts to make the most of the increased visibility of their sport during the Olympic Games? April 13th, on-line.
- ASOIF: Brisbane 2032, 28 May, on-line.
- IOC: XXXII Olympic Games Preview, Tokyo (JPN), 24 May 30 June.
- Tokyo 2020/IOC: Covid Liaison Officers and Playbooks meetings, on-line, June-July.



- IOC: Rule 50.2, 2 July, on-line.
- IOC: 138th IOC Session, Tokyo, (JPN) 20-21 July.
- IOC / ASOIF: « IOC Executive Board-ASOIF joint meeting", Tokyo (JPN), 22 July.
- IOC: XXXII Olympic Games, Tokyo (JPN), 23 July 8 August.
- **ITA:** webinar "Introduction to anti-doping", 16 September, on-line.
- Canton Vaud / Ville de Lausanne / MSI: outreach visit, Lausanne (SUI), 23 September.
- **ITA:** webinar "The Doping Control Process", 23 September, on-line.
- ITA: webinar "Medications, Supplements, Prohibited List and TUEs", 30 September, on-line.
- IOC: Debrief Tokyo 2020, 12 October, on-line.
- **ITA:** Webinar "Out-of-competition Testing", 14 October, on-line.
- IOC ORIS: meeting, Olympics Paris 2024, Montreux (SUI), 15-18 October.
- ANOC: XXV ANOC General Assembly, Crete (GRE), 24-25 October.
- **SPORTACCORD:** IF Forum, 5 November, on-line.
- IOC: Fourth International Forum for Sports Integrity (IFSI), 9 November, on-line.
- IOC: IOC workshop "IF transition", Lausanne (SUI), 9-10 November.
- IOC: Presentation of the Olympic torch for the Olympic Games Tokyo 2020 by IOC President to the Summer Olympic IFs, Lausanne (SUI), 10 November.
- GAISF: GAISF General Assembly, 12 November, on-line.
- ASOIF: IF Gaming and Esports Strategy workshop with PWC, 8 December, on-line.
- COJM: Comité d'Organisation des Jeux Méditerranéens, Oran (ALG) 15-19 December.

1.6 — FIE Hall of Fame 2021

The following were inducted into the FIE Hall of Fame 2021 by the FIE Executive Committee:

Athletes Category:

Mario Aldo MONTANO (ITA) Mikhail BURTSEV (RUS)

Equally placed:

Anqi XU (CHN) Lídia SÁKOVICSNÉ DÖMÖLKY (HUN) Ileana IENEI (GYULAI) (ROU) Gerek MEINHARDT (USA)

Fencing Family Category:

Equally placed: Atsushi HARINISHI (JPN) Renzo NOSTINI (ITA)



1.7 — World Fencing Day (WFD)

World Fencing Day, which has a fixed day since its inception, takes place every year on the second Saturday of September. In 2021, therefore, WFD was held on Saturday 11 September, and celebrated all the people of fencing who form the essence of our sport. The "Fencing Nation" includes everyone, regardless of their role: volunteer, supporter, athlete, parent, appointed or elected official, administrator, official, coach or referee. Everyone is important.

Every individual or group who gives to fencing is appreciated and valued, and is an ambassador for the sport, representing and conveying a positive message about fencing to the world.

Each "citizen" of the Nation of Fencing can claim our sport as part of their personal identity, as a "nationality" and as a banner.

"We are Fencing" reflects how inclusive and global our sport is, without barriers or borders, and the last year has been a testament to the tremendous unification and friendship of world fencing.

World Fencing Day 2021 also represents a new era of Olympic fencing, with a full complement of 12 goldmedal events for the first time in history. The newest Olympic champions have had the opportunity to share their experiences with newcomers and celebrate the Nation of Fencing's global reach as a fun, spirited and compelling sport for all people.

The call-to-action to be active on fencing day was the following:

No matter where you live, whatever weapon you favour, whoever you are, you are part of fencing.

What is your role? Post a video or photo showing your role and tag #WEAREFENCING @fencing_fie





Webinars

1.8 — Webinars for Africa's Federations Administrators

A webinar for the administrators of the National Federations was held on the Zoom platform on 15 and 16 February (respectively for the French and English-speaking federations).

Some features of the FIE website, such as those related to licences, competition entries and payments, were explored.

A total of 36 national administrators and 19 countries participated in the online session.





----- ASSISTANCE OF THE FIE IN SPORT DEVELOPMENT

2.1

2

2021 Global FIE support plan in the context of COVID-19

To continue to help confederations, national federations, organisers and athletes overcome the difficult situation related to COVID-19, the Executive Committee and the President have unanimously decided to put in place the 2021 global support plan.

	PAYMENT EXEMPTIONS	СНЕ
Federations licences	A number of licences has been credited for free on the FIE website, equal to the number of licences ordered by each federation during the season 2018-2019.	223 000
Federations annual fee 2021	Federations have been exempted from paying the 2021 annual fee.	55 000
Refereeing exams registration fees 2021	Federations presenting candidates to the 2021 refereeing examinations have been exempted from paying the candidates registration fees.	9 000
Lioz		Total exemptions 297 000
	SUBSIDIES	CHF
Lebanon Federation	Exceptional help to support the resumption of activity, after the explosions in Beirut.	30 000
Athletes: voucher to purchase fencing equipment	Use of individual rankings to determine vouchers allocations. - Junior and Senior rankings: 64 athletes per weapon (men and women) as follows: the first 16 in the ranking, and then 48 fencers (one fencer per country). - Voucher for juniors: 300 euros; voucher for seniors: 500 euros.	332 500
Confederations	Confederations which have organised a continental virtual seminar or webinar (for example on refereeing or coaching) have received an allocation of 6000 CHF.	30 000
Sanitary measures for competitions	Contribution to expenses for sanitary measures linked to COVID-19.	300 000
Organisation of competitions	Support to the organisation of competitions (in particular the 5 events counting for the Olympic qualification: 1 Grand Prix and 4 World Cups).	500 000
Organisation of Grand Prix	Contribution to the organisation of GPs: payment by the FIE of the Swiss Timing equipment and contribution to television costs.	540 000

Total subsidies 1 732 500



2.2

2.3

——— Oceania Fencing Master Academy (OFMA)

Coaching Commission

The Commission met monthly via Zoom technology during 2021 with various projects being undertaken:

- OFMA Coaching Courses were mapped against the FIE Coaching Academy Course in South Africa and documentation has been forwarded to the President of the FIE Coaches Council.
- Continued development of the OFMA Coach Assessor Training Course.

OFMA Coach Education

- Due to Covid-19 restrictions the Regional Development Officer has been unable to travel in the zone to conduct coach education, assessments, and accreditation.
- Presentation of a 16-part Level 1 Foil Coaching Webinar Course. There were 17 participants (6 female, 11 male) who successfully completed the course.
- Presentation of a 12-part Beginner Foil and Epee Refereeing Webinar Course. 34 participants (11 female, 23 male) successfully completed the course.
- The FIE provided the OFC with a participation certificate template & all participants received a personalised electronic copy of it.
- The above-mentioned Refereeing and Coaching Webinars, funded by the FIE, enabled OFMA to reach out to member federations and coaches during this time of extensive travel restrictions.
- With the increase in vaccination rates and an easing of travel restrictions, a return to face-to-face education and training is being planned for 2022.

Training Academy for coaches in Africa: Johannesburg (RSA)

The FIE Academy SA mission is ensuring the training of coaches and to provide successful students with two degrees:

• HIGHER CERTIFICATE IN COACHING SCIENCE, Level 5 Qualification registered on the Higher Education Qualification Sub Framework. This qualification is internationally recognized through the REPSSA individual registration and provides the ability for employment as a coach, physical education teacher, personal trainer etc.

• FIE COACHING DIPLOMA.

The class of 2021 took the Fencing Academy exams in a specific cycle to adapt to the different weapons. The first exam took place on 5 November (general warm-up, special warm-up, footwork, pair exercises, etc.), then on 12, 19 and 21 November.

Course duration: 1st February – 30th November 2021.

The courses program was prepared and organized in all three weapons by:

- Dr Gennady Tyshler (Ph.D. in Pedagogy and Ph.D. in Sport Science, Moscow University), Lecturer for all three weapons.
- Dr Mikhail Galukhin (Ph.D. in Sport Science, Moscow University), Visiting Lecturer.
- Dr Alek Movshovitch, Professor of the Russian University of Physical Education, External Consultant for the Academy Program.



2021 Stude	nt List		
Surname	Name	Gender	Country of Origin
Iddrisu	Bashiru	Mr	GHA
Mallick	Eric	Mr	GHA
Wanyoike	Isaac Mburu	Mr	KEN
Ngoiri	Ashley Wangare	Ms	KEN
Mc Cabe	Sacha Gabriela	Ms	RSA
Cardoso	Fernandes Vando Brito	Mr	ANG
Leboile	Kgadi Kate	Ms	BOT
Mc Donald	Andries Theodorus	Mr	RSA

2.4 — Olympic Solidarity

OLYMPI	OLYMPIC SCHOLARSHIPS FOR COACHES										
ARG	PINTOS Gustavo Sergio	10.2021 - 06.2022	Centro de Alto Rendimiento, Spain								
TECHNI	TECHNICAL COURSES FOR COACHES										
GEO	Daniel LEVAVASSEUR (FRA), Alexander SHIRSHOV (RUS)	25.10 - 29.10.20	21								
SRB	Zoran TULUM (USA)	13.11 - 28.11.202	21								
MLI	Mohamed Hassene ZOUARI (TUN)	04.12 - 13.12.20	21								
DEVELO	PMENT OF NATIONAL SPORTING	G STRUCTURES (DN	155)								
CPV	Andre PEREIRA (POR)	12.04 - 15.09.202									



2.5 Equipment aid

The criteria used to perform the analysis and allocate the equipment were as follows:

- Specific requirements: organisation in FIE competitions or competitions other than the FIE ones.
- Federations in need of equipment for organizing important competitions (Olympic Games, World Championships, Grand Prix, World Cups, Continental Championships, Regional Games, Universiades).
- Special cases.

The amount allocated for material aid in 2021 was CHF 556,000. The FIE awarded equipment to be received by 100 federations: 25 in Europe, 27 in Asia and Oceania, 25 in the Americas, 23 in Africa. The federations received equipment worth 5000 CHF or 7000 CHF.

The operations for the equipment distribution started in June 2021.

2.6 Information on the activity of the International Charity Fund "For the Future of Fencing" in the year 2021

During 2021, the international charity fund "For the Future of Fencing" continued its charitable activities aimed at the development of fencing worldwide, taking into account the expansion of the pandemic of COVID-19, which influenced the international fencing movement and resulted in the cancellation of a majority of international fencing tournaments.

The total amount donated by the international charitable foundation "For the Future of Fencing" to the charitable programmes described below was USD 747,700.

The charitable programs were aimed at support of:

- The Fencing Confederations: European Fencing Confederation, Pan American Fencing Confederation, Central Asian Fencing Confederation, African Fencing Confederation, Oceania Fencing Confederation. The Fund's donations were purposed to support the statutory activities of the fencing confederations. Performance of their fencing development programs in the corresponding regions of the globe targeted aid to the fencing federations and associations of which the fencing confederations are composed.
- The national fencing federations and associations that have low budgets or financial hardships arising out of the expansion of the COVID-19 pandemic and, namely, the fencing federations/associations of Bangladesh, Oman, Lebanon, Mongolia, Palestine, Nigeria, Ghana, Uganda, Togo, Georgia, Greece, Cyprus, Croatia, Moldova, Estonia, Costa Rica, Honduras, Canada and other countries;
- International fencing events included the elective congresses of the continental fencing confederations (Asian Fencing Confederation, African Fencing Confederation, Pan American Fencing Confederation) and the international conference "Innovative Methods of Fencing Development in Asia and other Continents".
- The Fund performed more than 50 charitable programs aimed at developing fencing as a popular sport in 55 countries with the total amount of the donations being USD 656,200.

The international charitable fund "For the Future of Fencing" performed its traditional charitable program by awarding medallists of the 2021 Junior and Cadet World Championships in Cairo with a total amount of USD 91,500.



2.7 — Assistance with athletes' participation program

In 2021, for each national federation taking part in the Junior and Cadet Fencing World Championships, the confederations received a subsidy intended to cover expenses (plane ticket and hotel) for one athlete.



2.10

Assistance for Confederations

All confederations received an annual subsidy and a subsidy for their administrative expenses.

The confederations employing a sport director received an additional subsidy to pay this director's salary.

2.9 — Veterans Fencing Support Endowment

In 2021, the Veterans Fencing Support Endowment established by the international charity fund "For the Future of Fencing" continued its activities supporting all the fencing veterans that requested help, including the fencing veterans from South Africa, Germany, Belarus, Bulgaria, Georgia, Hungary, Kazakhstan, Mexico, Moldova, Russia, Romania, Tajikistan, and Ukraine.

The fund has provided financial assistance in the following situations:

- to cover expenses connected with the medical screening and diagnostics; the treatment of chronical diseases, and also immediate and planned surgeries; the purchase of medicines as part of the provided treatment and post-hospital rehabilitation;
- to national fencing federations to cover expenses related to the purchase of individual insurance policies for veteran fencers.

The Fund also provided social support of fencing veterans who experience hardship in their lives. The total amount of material aid granted by the Fund in 2021 exceeds USD 300,000.

Fencing Equipment Repair Course in Togo

The Togolese Fencing Federation hosted a fencing equipment repair course from December 14-18, 2021, with 14 trainees from four fencing leagues in the region. The course, held at the request of Federation President Victor Laméga, was funded by the FIE, which provided equipment and tools and who also sent an expert, Mr Gilles Martinage (FRA), who led the preparation and training.

Theoretical and informational content was provided about electrical scoring systems, technical aspects of weapons operation and current equipment regulations. Topics covered included fault detection, complete weapon repair and assembly, verification of piste installations and proper personal gear verification (e.g., lames, body wires, masks, etc.).

The course overall was interactive and hands-on, focused on developing and practicing technical skills. Daily content addressed the individual interests, skills and expectations of the trainees and focused on ensuring they developed the ability to consistently reproduce the techniques they learned. Practical exercises took place using the equipment provided by the FIE: 12 basic repair kits, three armourer cases and a special kit for repairing cable spools. The focus of these exercises was to effectively recondition competition weapons, standardizing body wires, spool repair, managing piste cables and repairing/managing scoring apparatus and associated remote controls. Trainees learned to test all equipment, test, and detect faults and determine proper and necessary repairs and apply the repairs, including soldering, bonding wires to blades and restoring metallic threads for proper conductivity.



The results of the course included trainees being able to effectively assess and repair virtually all FIE competition weapons, test and repair body cords and cable spools, repair remotes for scoring systems and craft cables designed to connect cable spools to weapons.

The following is a list of the trainees who all successfully completed the course:

1 mat an anna		1			
Last name	First name	League			
ADAMENOU	Emile Mardoché	Lomé-commune	Sabre	Sabre athlete	Sabre athlete
ADAMENOU	Innocent	Lomé-commune	Athlete	Athlete training to be an	Athlete training to be an epee coach
AFFO-MEFFI	Djibril	Lomé-commune	Athlete	Athlete training to be a fa	Athlete training to be a foil coach
TAKPARA	Tawfic	Lomé-commune	Athlete	Athlete and sabre coach	Athlete and sabre coach
KOUTOGLO	Abla Françoise	Lomé-commune	Athlete	Athlete	Athlete
KASSEFON	Koffi	Lomé-commune	Fencing	Fencing Master, Internation	Fencing Master, International Referee, Nation
DEGBOE	Koffi	Lomé-commune	Fencing	Fencing Master and foil a	Fencing Master and foil athlete
TCHAKALA	Taoufic	Centrale	Epee o	Epee coach	Epee coach
TCHAKALA	Moustafa	Centrale	Athlete	Athlete training to be an	Athlete training to be an epee coach
banang	Sambatowa	Kara	Fencing	Fencing master	Fencing master
ANINAWE	Housseni	Savane	Epee o	Epee coach	Epee coach
FOUSSENE	Wahabou	Savane	Epee o	Epee coach	Epee coach
LARE	Yendouban	Savane	Epee o	Epee coach	Epee coach
HAMIGUE	Banfandine	Savane	Epee o	Epee coach	Epee coach

2.11

CONFEDERATIONS ACTIVITIES

2.11.1

EUROPEAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

2.11.1.1 EFC LICENCES 2020/2021 SEASON

- Fencer's licences: 2113
- Referees' licences in sabre: 31
- Referees' licences in foil: 47
- Referees' licences in epee: 57

2.11.1.2 EFC REFEREES MASTER LIST - 2021

Creation of the EFC Master List is useful in the process of selecting referees for European Championships. Based on our experience from last years and the fencing global tendency, the EFC Executive Committee decided that EFC Master List should be updated every year. In last season, the EFC Executive Committee selected 64 referees to the Master List.

2.11.1.3 EFC WEBINARS

- Webinars dedicated to sabre referees.
- Webinars dedicated to foil referees.
- Webinars dedicated to epee referees.
- SEMI Webinars.
- Promotion and Marketing webinars.

In all our webinars participated around 600 attendees from 38 countries.



2.11.1.4 CREATION OF THE EFC ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

In 2021 the EFC Executive Committee established a new regulation in the EFC which is **EFC Administrative Rules.** The main motivation was to gather and integrate all decisions, processes, and regulations currently in force at the EFC, which until now have been embedded in separate documents.

2.11.1.5 CREATION OF THE NEW BIDDING PROCESS

The EFC encourages Member Federations to organise high quality events. To streamline the bidding process and to bring the bidding process to a higher standard, the EFC has developed the EFC Bidding Guide. This document is a guide that aims to provide Member Federations and Local Organisers with the framework for bidding while the present Handbook is aimed at assisting a Member Federation and LOC to organise EFC events.

2.11.1.6 SPECIAL ASSISTANCE FUND

Due to the COVID-19 global pandemic, President of the EFC Stanislav Pozdnyakov allocated additional funds in amount of 90 000 EUR. This support was aimed to minimize losses related to the consequences of the global pandemic. In practice, each fully paid member of the EFC has a deposit with the EFC bank for the amount of 2 000 EUR that can be used as:

- a deposit to pay the EFC membership fee for next year.
- a deposit to pay for EFC licenses for the next season.
- a deposit to pay for the 2021 European Championships entry fees.
- source to refund the purchase of equipment for fencers.

2.11.1.7 ORDINARY AND ELECTIVE CONGRESS

On 11 September, in Sochi (RUS) Ordinary and Elective Congresses were held. During the Elective Congress, Stanislav Pozdnyakov was unanimously re-elected as President.

Were elected to the EFC Executive Committee:

Ν	SURNAME	NAME	GENDER
1	SLUPSKI	JACEK	м
2	LAMMER	DIETER	М
3	FERRARO	ANNA	F
4	MATEEV	NIKOLAY	м
5	VAN CANN	ETIENNE	м
6	BOCZKO	GABOR	м
7	SMAILI	METAXIA	F
8	McGARRITY	NUALA	F
9	VALERO-COLLANTES	ANNA	F



During the first newly elected Executive Committee meeting, which took place immediately after the EFC Elective Congress, President of the EFC, appointed the members of the Bureau and the Executive Committee unanimously approved the distribution of functions of the Executive Committee here below:

- Jacek Slupski Secretary General
- Nikolay Mateev Vice President, President of the Referees Commission
- Nuala McGarrity Treasurer, President of the Medical Commission
- Ana Valero Collantes President of the Promotion and Marketing Commission
- Anna Ferraro President of the Veteran's Council
- Metaxia Smaili President of the Women and Sport Council
- Etienne Van Cann President of the Legal and SEMI Commissions
- Gabor Boczko President of the Training/Fencing Masters Commission
- Dieter Lammer President of the Competition Commission

2.11.2 ASIAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

The year 2021 brought sadness to the FCA for the loss of FCA great leader Mr. Celso L. Dayrit. The Asian Fencing Community, with new hopes and new leadership that will stretch the Asian Fencing family to an optimistic future, continues its work. In framework of the preparation to the Olympic Games 2020, but with limited activities due to the current pandemic situation all over the world, were organized:

2.11.2.1 FCA REFEREEING WEBINAR

1st session October 23-25 and October 30-November 1, 2020 2nd session December 4-6 and December 11-13, 2020

The 1st session of the FCA Refereeing Webinar led by Dr Eyyad Maghayreh (JOR) with the help of Mr. Medhat El Bakry (EGY) and Mr. Madr Vilem (CZE) attended by 18 Asian and Oceania countries.

The 2nd session of the FCA Refereeing Webinar led also by Dr Eyyad Maghayreh (JOR) with the help of Mr. Kim Chang Gon (KOR) and Mr. Katsumi Yamaguchi (JPN) attended by 17 Asian and Oceania countries.

2.11.2.2 FIE COMPETITIONS IN ASIA

Fencing Confederation of Asia actively wants to increase the amount of the FIE Competitions in Asia. In 2021 in Asia Region were organized following competitions:

Senior Foil Grand Prix in Doha (QAT)- March 26-28, 2021

For the most part of 2021, like the Zonal Championships that was supposed to be held in Korea last June, the FIE suggested to postpone after the Olympics, however, after consultation with the FCA Executive Board Members, we have decided the best decision is to cancel the competition.

In Tashkent (UZB) were successfully organized 5 International competitions: Satellite for individual men& women's foil - September 25-26, 2021 Junior's Sabre Women World Cup Tashkent, 20-21 November 2021 3 Men's World Cups for sabre, foil, and epee – 9-13 December 2021.



2.11.2.3 OLYMPIC GAMES STATISTICS

Tokyo (JPN) Venue: Makuhari Messe July 24 to August 1, 2021

The 4 Asian powerhouses again delivered in the recently concluded Summer Olympic Games in Tokyo, Japan. The Korean Team ranked number 3 in the over-all standing, while China, Hong Kong and Japan all tied in the 7th place. The race continues for the Asian Countries to prosper in the next Summer Olympic Games that will be held in Paris.

2.11.2.4 CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS IN ASIA REGION

In framework of development and promotion fencing in Asia, were organized following events:

Tashkent (UZB), September 5, 2021

The Central Asian Fencing Confederation organized an International Conference themed 'Innovative Methods for Development of Fencing in Asia and Other Continents', which was held in Tashkent, Uzbekistan. The conference was attended by participants from Asia, Africa, and Pan-American countries. Various presentations and discussions were held to propose ideas on how to implement technological advancement in fencing to enhance the current system. The conference concluded with the three confederations (Asia, Africa, and Pan-America) mutually signing an agreement to help and support one another for the development of fencing.

2.11.2.5 FCA ELECTION ASSEMBLY IN TASHKENT

Tashkent (UZB), October 9, 2021

Election General Assembly of the Asian Fencing Confederation was held in Tashkent with the support of the International Foundation for the Future of Fencing and with the organizational assistance of the Central Asian Fencing Confederation.

This Assembly was attended by more than 53 people from 39 countries of the Asian region with the invitation of the Presidents of the Fencing Confederations of Africa, Pan-America.

At this General Assembly, reports on the work of the Asia Fencing Confederation were heard. Then elections were held for the President, the Executive Committee, and members of the FCA Commissions. National fencing federations that were unable to attend physically were given the opportunity to participate and vote via ZOOM. The General Assembly was a success. The new President of the Asian Fencing Confederation, Engr. Sheikh Salem Bin Sultan Al Qasimi, was elected. And also new Vice Presidents, Secretary General, and other members of the Executive Committee and commissions were elected.

2.11.2.6 NEW REFEREES IN ASIA WITH INTERNATIONAL CATEGORY

Tashkent (UZB) October 14-19,2021

The FCA has been working very actively to increase the representation of referees of the international category at International Competitions.

On October 14-19, 2021, in Tashkent was held an international exam for the Asian region for three types of weapons:



The international category B in foil, epee and sabre was confirmed by 9 representatives from Saudi Arabia, Iraq, Cambodia, Jordan, UAE, Kazakhstan, and Uzbekistan.

2.11.2.7 FIE CONGRESS

November 27, 2021. Lausanne (SUI)

As part of the 2021 Elective Congress, delegates elected members of the FIE Executive Committee and various FIE Commissions until 2024.

It is very important to note that representatives of the National Federations of the Asian continent were elected to the Executive Committee and to the FIE Commissions and Councils. The Executive Committee is currently represented by 4 representatives of Asia.

2.11.3 PAN AMERICAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

In 2021, the Pan American Fencing Confederation continued holding online virtual events to keep up activity among the fencing community, given the cancellation of the Zonal Championships:

2.11.3.1 ONLINE PAN AMERICAN JUNIOR AND CADET CUPS

Foil: 20 and 21 February 2021 Épée: 13 and 14 March 2021 Sabre: 3 and 4 July 2021

Athletes were assessed by a panel who rated their technique and movements. The winners were given awards by the event sponsor. The competition welcomed junior and cadet athletes from the 33 federations affiliated to the Pan American Fencing Confederation.

2.11.3.2 SPECIALIST ONLINE REFEREEING SEMINAR

This was held in English and Spanish, with federations attending in groups. The Spanish version was run by FIE referee Juan Carlos Rivera (MEX) and the English version by Irina Knysch (RSA), an FIE Refereeing Commission member, and Alexey Kuznetsov (CAN), FIE referee.

These events were held on different dates throughout the year to ensure that the national referees and any referees hoping to take the international exam could keep their refereeing knowledge up to date.

2.11.3.3 JUNIOR PAN AMERICAN GAMES CALI 2021

From 1 to 6 December 2021, the first Junior Pan American Games were held in Cali (COL). 96 junior competitors from all over the continent came to Cali for this competition promoted by Panam Sports, in which the winners of each discipline gained direct entry into the 2023 Pan American Games in Santiago (CHI).

2.11.3.4 2021 ELECTIVE CONGRESS

The Pan American Fencing Confederation held its elective congress virtually on 9 October 2021, electing authorities for the 2021-2024 period. Mr Vitaly Logvin was unanimously re-elected by the participating affiliated federations.



2.11.4 OCEANIA FENCING CONFEDERATION

2.11.4.1 DEVELOPING NEW FEDERATIONS IN THE PACIFIC

The OFC currently has six full members (American Samoa, Australia, Guam, New Zealand, Papua New Guinea, and Samoa) and two Associate Members (Tahiti and New Caledonia).

The OFC was approached by a female coach currently living in Saipan, the largest island of the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI), asking for assistance to start up fencing.

The President of the Guam Fencing Federation, the OFC Regional Development Officer & the OFC President had a Zoom meeting with the coach and planning has started to begin fencing activities when pandemic restrictions allow.

2.11.4.2 DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES AFTER THE ARRIVAL OF COVID-19

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic the Regional Development Officer was not able to travel to carry out his usual activities face to face with member federations. As happened after April in 2020, the OFC had to adapt its mode of delivery to online activities.

- The OFC Annual General Meeting (April) and four OFC Board meetings (February, May, September, and November) were held on Zoom.
- OFC Administration was carried out on Skype, with the OFC President & Regional Development Officer meeting nineteen times.
- The OFC Coaching Commission met online twelve times using Zoom.
- In December 2020, the OFC received a grant from the FIE to develop and run OFC Refereeing Webinars and OFC Coaching Webinars.
- A 16-part Level 1 Foil Coaching Webinar Course was delivered. There were 17 participants (6 female, 11 male) who successfully completed the course.
- A 12-part Beginner Foil and Epee Refereeing Webinar Course was delivered. There were 34 participants (11 female, 23 male) who successfully completed the course.
- The FIE provided the OFC with a participation certificate template & all participants received a personalised electronic copy of it.
- With the increase in vaccination rates and an easing of travel restrictions, a return to face-to-face education and training is being planned for 2022.

2.11.4.3 PARTICIPATION IN FIE EVENTS INCLUDING THE ASIA-OCEANIA OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT

Fencers from Oceania were not able to participate in most international events in 2021, as international travel was generally not possible.

No-one from Oceania was able to participate in the Junior and Cadet World Championships in Cairo, Egypt in April.

The Asia/Oceania Olympic Qualification Tournament was held in Tashkent (UZB) from 25 to 26 April. Funds requested by the OFC were received from the FIE President's International Charity Fund for the Future of Fencing which enabled seven Oceania athletes (6 AUS, 1 NZL) to participate in the tournament. Travel to the tournament from Oceania was extremely long and the airfares were very expensive. Unfortunately, none of our athletes was successful in winning their event & therefore, Oceania was sadly not represented at the Olympic Games in Tokyo. The OFC President felt privileged and honoured to attend the Fencing events at Tokyo 2020 in July/early August as a member of the FIE Executive Committee. The Japanese organisers & volunteers did a wonderful



job, supported by the FIE & the international technical officials. The venue was excellent & the standard of the performances exceptionally high. It was inspiring to see how happy the athletes were to be participating in the Games, after waiting for an extra year.

2.11.4.4 PARTICIPATION IN THE FIE CONGRESS

The FIE Elective Congress was held in Lausanne on 27 November. With the help of a travel subsidy from the FIE, all Oceania federations were represented either by a Delegate or Proxy at the Congress

2.11.4.5 SUPPORT FROM FIE

The OFC acknowledges the important financial and administrative support it receives annually from the President, Secretary General and staff of the FIE. The OFC has greatly appreciated the additional support received during the COVID crisis. Without this support, many of the OFC development activities would not be possible.

2.11.5 AFRICAN FENCING CONFEDERATION

2.11.5.1 TOURNAMENTS

- 3 to 11 of April 2021: Egyptian Fencing Federation organised Junior and Cadet World Championships.
- 23 of April 2021: Egyptian Fencing Federation organised Zonal (African) Qualifying Event.
- 24 of July to 1 of August 2021: Olympic Games: 5 teams from Africa participated (ME, MF, MS, WF & WS). All team fencers participated in individual competitions with additional (WE) fencer from Senegal.

2.11.5.2 ACTIVITIES

- September 2021: the CAE President participated in the meeting of three confederations (Asia, Africa & Pan America) in Tashkent (UZB).
- 27 September 2021: the CAE Elective Congress was organised in Dakar (SEN).
- 26 November 2021: the CAE Extraordinary Congress was organised in Lausanne (SUI) and new CAE Constitution was approved.
- 27 November 2021: African National Federations participated in the FIE Elective Congress.

2.11.5.3 WEBINARS

A webinar for the administrators of the National Federations was organised by the FIE via Zoom on 15 and 16 February (respectively for the French and English-speaking federations).

Some features of the FIE website, such as those related to licences, competition entries and payments, were explored.

A total of 36 national administrators and 19 countries participated in the online session.



3.1

3 — SPORTING ACTIVITIES

WINNERS OF OFFICIAL RANKINGS

OFFICIAL RANKINGS - SENIORS 2020-2021

	wo	MEN'S EPEE			٨	NEN'S EPEE	
1	POPESCU	Ana Maria	ROU	1	REIZLIN	lgor	UKR
2	SUN	Yiwen	CHN	2	YAMADA	Masaru	JPN
3	CHOI	Injeong	KOR	3	SIKLOSI	Gergely	HUN
4	NAVARRIA	Mara	ITA	4	BIDA	Sergey	RUS
5	LEHIS	Katrina	EST	5	SANTARELLI	Andrea	ITA
6	KONG	Man Wai Vivian	HKG	6	PARK	Sangyoung	KOR
7	ZHU	Mingye	CHN	7	CANNONE	Romain	FRA
8	HURLEY	Kelley	USA	8	VERVIJLEN	Bas	NED

	wo	MEN'S FOIL			м	EN'S FOIL	
1	GRACHEVA	Inna	RUS	1	FOCONI	Alessio	ITA
2	KIEFER	Lee	USA	2	MEINHARDT	Gerek	USA
3	VOLPI	Alice	ITA	3	GAROZZO	Daniele	ITA
4	THIBUS	Ysaora	FRA	4	CHEUNG	Ka Long	HKG
5	ERRIGO	Arianna	ITA	5	SHIKINE	Takahiro	JPN
6	DI FRANCISCA	Elisa	ITA	6	ITKIN	Nick	USA
7	UENO	Yuka	JPN	7	IMBODEN	Race	USA
8	KOROBEYNIKOVA	Larisa	RUS	8	MASSIALAS	Alexander	USA

	wo	MEN'S SABRE			N	EN'S SABRE	
1	KHARLAN	Olga	UKR	1	SZILAGYI	Aron	HUN
2	APITHY-BRUNET	Manon	FRA	2	ОН	Sanguk	KOR
3	VELIKAYA	Sophia	RUS	3	DERSHWITZ	Eli	USA
4	lokhanova	Sophia	RUS	4	SAMELE	Luigi	ITA
5	NIKITINA	Olga	RUS	5	BAZADZE	Sandro	GEO
6	QIAN	Jiarui	CHN	6	APITHY	Bolade	FRA
7	KIM	Jiyeon	KOR	7	HARTUNG	Max	GER
8	ZAGUNIS	Mariel	USA	8	KIM	Junghwan	KOR



OFFICIAL RANKINGS - JUNIORS 2020-2021

	wo	MEN'S EPEE			м	EN'S EPEE
1	BIELESZOVA	Veronika	CZE	1	JEAN JOSEPH	Kendrick
2	LIN	Jessica	USA	2	LOMAGA	Egor
3	KHAERTDINOVA	Polina	RUS	3	YASSEEN	Mohamed
4	MURTAZAEVA	Aizanat	RUS	4	MESSIEN	Alexis
5	VIZEU	Victoria	BRA	5	PIATTI	Enrico
6	BEKMURZOVA	Yana	RUS	6	ARMALEO	Filippo
7	JOYCE	Michaela	USA	7	ELSAYED	Mohamed
8	ZELENTSOVA	Anastasiia	UKR	8	SHVELIDZE	Dmitrii

	wo	MEN'S FOIL			м	EN'S FOIL	
1	PUSTILNIK	Nicole	ISR	1	SPICHIGER	Armand	FRA
2	TIEU	May	USA	2	WINTERBER - POULSEN	Jonas	DEN
3	FAVARETTO	Martina	ITA	3	KOZLOV	Zakhar	RUS
4	WEINTRAUB	Maia Mei	USA	4	BRAVO	Kenji	USA
5	SCRUGGS	Lauren	USA	5	ROGER	Constant	FRA
6	RHODES	Zander	USA	6	DANIEL	Ashton	USA
7	PROESTAKIS	Katina	CHI	7	OLIVARES	Marcello	USA
8	ANASCHENKOVA	Vitalina	RUS	8	BEM	Maciej	POL

	W	OMEN'S SABRE				MEN'S SABRE	
1	DROZD	Dariya	RUS	1	TYULYUKOV	Kirill	RUS
2	ERBIL	Nisanur	TUR	2	TORRE	Pietro	ITA
3	JOHNSON	Honor	USA	3	MOATAZ	Adham	EGY
4	TARICCO	Benedetta	ITA	4	LINDER	James	USA
5	SZUCS	Luca	HUN	5	HRYCIUK	Szymon	POL
6	DI CARLO	Alessia	ITA	6	TEREKHOV	Artem	RUS
7	ILIEVA	Yoana	BUL	7	GALLO	Michele	ITA
8	JEON	Hayoung	KOR	8	NASONOV	Dmitriy	RUS

FRA RUS EGY FRA ITA ITA EGY RUS



OFFICIAL RANKINGS – SENIORS TEAMS 2020-2021

	WOMEN'S EPEE		MEN'S EPEE	,	WOMEN'S FOIL		MEN'S FOIL	,	WOMEN'S SABRE		MEN'S SABRE
1	POL	1	JPN	1	RUS	1	USA	1	RUS	1	KOR
2	KOR	2	ITA	2	ITA	2	FRA	2	FRA	2	ITA
3	EST	3	FRA	3	FRA	3	RUS	3	ITA	3	GER
4	USA	4	RUS	4	USA	4	ITA	4	KOR	4	HUN
5	CHN	5	KOR	5	JPN	5	HKG	5	HUN	5	RUS
6	ITA	6	CHN	6	CAN	6	JPN	6	USA	6	IRI
7	RUS	7	SUI	7	HUN	7	EGY	7	CHN	7	USA
8	HKG	8	UKR	8	EGY	8	GER	8	JPN	8	EGY

OFFICIAL RANKINGS – JUNIORS TEAMS 2020-2021

	WOMEN'S EPEE		MEN'S EPEE	,	WOMEN'S FOIL		MEN'S FOIL	,	WOMEN'S SABRE		MEN'S SABRE
1	RUS	1	RUS	1	RUS	1	USA	1	RUS	1	EGY
2	POL	2	USA	2	USA	2	RUS	2	USA	2	USA
3	USA	3	POL	3	ITA	3	FRA	3	TUR	3	RUS
4	ITA	4	FRA	4	UKR	4	ITA	4	FRA	4	SPA
5	HUN	5	ITA	5	POL	5	POL	5	BUL	5	POL
6	FRA	6	HUN	6	FRA	6	DEN	6	KOR	6	ITA
7	SUI	7	EGY	7	GER	7	NED	7	UZB	7	UKR
8	ISR	8	SUI	8	ROU	8	CHI	8	ROU	8	GER



3.2

World Championships - JUNIORS/CADETS 2021

The World Championships took place in **Cairo (EGY) from 3rd to 11th April 2021.** The officials and referees appointed by the FIE were as follows:

Officials

Evgeny	Tsukhlo	RUS	President of the Directoire Technique
Arno	Schneider Perillier	BRA	Head of protocol
Andras	Szetey	HUN	Member of the Directoire Technique
Dieter	Lammer	GER	Member of the Directoire Technique
Dumitrov	Veselko	SRB	Member of the Directoire Technique
Ziad	Feriani	TUN	Member of the Directoire Technique
Amr	Kamel	EGY	Member of the Directoire Technique
Catherine	Defoligny	FRA	Medical Commission Delegate
Sabrina	Halaimia	ALG	Medical Commission Delegate
Davood Reza	Shafaat	IRI	Medical Commission Delegate
Katsumi	Yamaguchi	JPN	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Olga	Cojocari	MDA	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Salah	Ferjani	TUN	Refereeing Commission Delegate
Maria Wilda	Eberl Lopez	CHI	SEMI Commission Delegate
Gamil	Elzeftawi	EGY	SEMI Commission Delegate
Sarkis	Assadourian	IRI	SEMI Commission Delegate
Gudjon - Ingi	Gestsson	ISL	SEMI Commission Delegate

Referees

Khadidja	ZERABIB	ALG	Aya	HASHIM	EGY
Roman	BEREUTER	AUT	Amr	KHALED	EGY
Fikrat	VALIYEV	AZE	Ahmed	MAMDOUH ALY	EGY
Jeffrey	DELATTRE	BEL	Abd Allah	SAMEH	ESP
Valery	PRYIEMKA	BLR	Vanesa	CHICHON	ESP
Regis	TROIS DE AVILA	BRA	Aurelie	JEANNY	FRA
Alexey	KUZNETSOV	CAN	Adrian	SPEAKMAN	GBR
Mads-Vetli	HEJRSKOV	DEN	Efstathios	GEROSSIDERIS	GRE
Youssef	ALAA EL DIN	EGY	Miklos	KOSA	HUN
Ahmed	AMR	EGY	Eyyad	MAGHAYREH	JOR
Vilem	MADR	CZE	Ken-Ichi	SASADA	JPN
Medhat	EL BAKRY	EGY	Yevgeniy	DYAOKOKIN	KAZ
Bassel	EL NAGGAR	EGY	Rashed	ALSHAMALI	KUW
Tamim	GHAZY	EGY	Mihail	PAGHIEV	MDA
Alaa A.	FALAH	IRQ			



Juan Carlos	RIOS RIVERA	MEX	Ana	KOVRLIJA	SRB
Jaroslaw	мојѕкі	POL	Ambre	CIVIERO-AIVANO	SUI
Amgad	BADAWI	PUR	Pavol	CELLER	SVK
Qasim Abdulla	YAHYA	QAT	Tomasz	GORAL	SWE
Andreea	DOANA	ROU	Iheb	BEN CHAABENE	TUN
Andrei	KOVRIJNYKH	RSA	Abdussamet	ARSLAN	TUR
Rail	NAGIMOV	RUS	Aida	KHASANOVA	UZB
Kelly	KOEHLER	USA	Reza	PEYKARARA	IRI

RESULTS OF INDIVIDUAL EVENTS – CADETS

	wo	MEN'S EPEE			MEN'S EPEE			
1	KLASIK	Alicja	POL	1	SOCHA	Antoni	POL	
2	KOLBENEVA	Ekaterina	RUS	2	SARKISYAN	Artem	RUS	
3	lannes	Susanne	EST	3	LIVERANT	Skyler	USA	
3	KETKAR	Ketki	USA	3	KIM	Dowan	KOR	
5	KRYMOVA	Galina	RUS	5	YASSEEN	Mohamed	EGY	
6	ERTURK	Aleyna	TUR	6	TOWNSEND	Avery	USA	
7	KANG	Jihyun	KOR	7	RASHAIDA	Rahim	BUL	
8	ROBLES	Elena	ESP	8	SALM	Markus	EST	

	W	OMEN'S FOIL				MEN'S FOIL
1	GUO	Jessica Zi Jia	CAN	1	ZHANG	Daniel
2	BEZNOSIKOVA	Anastasia	RUS	2	AN	Hyeonbhin
3	COJOCARI	Maria	MDA	3	EMMER	Chase
3	JING	Alexandra	USA	3	LEE	Seoungbin
5	MO	Byeoli	KOR	5	HAMILTON	Bogdan
6	ISBIR	Alisa	TUR	6	Ц	Brandon
7	TALAVERA	Daena Louise	PHI	7	LAO	Scott
8	MAMEDOVA	Aila	RUS	8	PACHOLCZYK	Szymon

	WOM	NEN'S SABRE		MEN'S SABRE				
1	SKARBONKIEWICZ	Magda	USA	1	SOVAR	Marco	ROU	
2	SALABAI	Yulia	RUS	2	PARK	Junseong	KOR	
3	KIM	Zoe	USA	3	HARLEY	Colby	USA	
3	HUSEYNOVA	Zarifa	AZE	3	SHELEKHOV	Arseniy	RUS	
5	LEE	Yunseo	KOR	5	NITU	Radu	ROU	
6	PASTUKHOVA	Alina	RUS	6	OLANGUA	Asier	ESP	
7	NEAGU	Teodora	ROU	7	AKBAROV	Murad	AZE	
8	SERBAN	Denisa	ROU	8	ABZHAL	Bexultan	KAZ	



MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
USA	2	0	6	8
POL	2	0	0	2
ROU	1	0	0	1
CAN	1	0	0	1
RUS	0	4	1	5

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
KOR	0	2	2	4
MDA	0	0	1	1
AZE	0	0	1	1
EST	0	0	1	1

RESULTS OF INDIVIDUAL EVENTS – JUNIORS

	WO	MEN'S EPEE		MEN'S EPEE				
1	KHAERTDINOVA	Polina	RUS	1	JEAN JOSEPH	Kendrick	FRA	
2	LIN	Jessica	USA	2	YASSEEN	Mohamed	EGY	
3	ZELENTSOVA	Anastasiia	UKR	3	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY	
3	KIM	Sohui	KOR	3	BERKTOLD	Samuel	AUT	
5	ARRIBAS	Claudia	ESP	5	MESSIEN	Alexis	FRA	
6	ROMEO	Virgina	SUI	6	CHOTIN	Titouan	FRA	
7	KHROL	Jaclyn	USA	7	FAVRE	Hadrien	SUI	
8	KLUGHARDT	Gloria	POL	8	BIRO	Alexander	AUT	

WOMEN'S FOIL								
1	TIEU	May	USA					
2	PUSTILNIK	Nicole	ISR					
3	JOO	Yeongji	KOR					
3	GUO	Jessica Zi Jia	CAN					
5	SCRUGGS	Lauren	USA					
6	SOPIT	Olga	UKR					
7	ANASCHENKOVA	Vitalina	RUS					
8	WEINTRAUB	Maia Mei	USA					

WOMEN'S SABRE								
1	JEON	Hayoung	KOR					
2	ERBIL	Nisanur	TUR					
3	PROCHENKO	Valeriia	UKR					
3	DROZD	Dariya	RUS					
5	BOTELLO	Natalia	MEX					
6	JOHNSON	Honor	USA					
7	DAYIBEKOVA	Zaynab	UZB					
8	AIME	Amalia	FRA					

MEN'S FOIL								
1	KOZLOV	Zakhar	RUS					
2	CHOI	Dongyun	KOR					
3	ROGER	Constant	FRA					
3	MARTYNOVICH	Stepan	RUS					
5	OLIVARES	Marcello	USA					
6	DE BELVAL	Paul Antoine	FRA					
7	BRAVO	Kenji	USA					
7	BARANNIKOV	Egor	RUS					

MEN'S SABRE								
1	TYULYUKOV	Kirill	RUS					
2	RASULOV	Bobirjon	UZB					
3	MOATAZ	Adham	EGY					
3	HRYCIUK	Szymon	POL					
5	TEREKHOV	Artem	RUS					
6	SO	Si Hang Alvin	HKG					
7	BOUREAU	Расо	FRA					
8	ELARABY	Mazen	EGY					



RESULTS OF TEAM EVENTS – JUNIORS

v	Vomen's epee		Men's epee	W	/omen′s foil		Men's foil	Wo	omen's sabre	N	len's sabre
1	RUS	1	RUS	1	RUS	1	RUS	1	KOR	1	EGY
2	ESP	2	USA	2	USA	2	USA	2	USA	2	RUS
3	POL	3	EGY	3	UKR	3	FRA	3	ROU	3	FRA
4	EGY	4	UKR	4	ROU	4	POL	4	TUR	4	USA
5	KOR	5	SUI	5	KOR	5	KOR	5	BUL	5	KOR
6	COL	6	ESP	6	CAN	6	CHI	6	FRA	6	UKR
7	FRA	7	FRA	7	FRA	7	MEX	7	RUS	7	UZB
8	SUI	8	POL	8	POL	8	UKR	8	UKR	8	POL

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total		Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
RUS	7	1	2	10	UZB	0	1	0	1
USA	1	5	0	6	TUR	0	1	0	1
KOR	2	1	2	5	ISR	0	1	0	1
FRA	1	0	3	4	ROU	0	0	1	1
UKR	0	0	3	3	CAN	0	0	1	1
EGY	1	1	3	5	AUT	0	0	1	1
POL	0	0	2	2					
ESP	0	1	0	1					

PARTICIPATION

NATIONS GRAND PRIX

Number of fencers Number of countries 884 The Junior Nations Grand Prix74 was awarded to Russia.

Weapon	Cadets	Juniors	Teams
Women's epee	76	113	23
Men's epee	91	159	31
Women's foil	57	95	18
Men's foil	69	119	22
Women's sabre	49	92	19
Men's sabre	57	96	20





3.3 — Olympic Games Tokyo 2021

The fencing competitions at the Tokyo Olympics were held from **24 July to 1 August 2021. The officials and referees** designated by the FIE were as follows:

Officials

Tsoukhlo	Evgeny	RUS	President of the Directoire Technique
Perillier Schneider	Arno	BRA	Member of the Directoire Technique and Chief of Protocol
Thullberg	Pierre	SWE	Member of the Directoire Technique
Estampador	Maria Leonor	PHI	Member of the Directoire Technique
Feriani	Ziad	TUN	Member of the Directoire Technique
Wada	Kiyoshi	JPN	Member of the Directoire Technique
Rikhtman	Semen	RUS	Head of SEMI Commission
Varallo	Gian Domenico	ITA	SEMI Commission delegate
Harinishi	Atsushi	JPN	SEMI Commission delegate
Fiore	Antonio	ITA	Medical Commission delegate
Huzel	Lisa	CAN	Medical Commission delegate
Elmotawakel	Mohamed	EGY	Head of Refereeing Commission
Janka	Claus	GER	Refereeing Commission delegate
Kim	Chang Gon	KOR	Refereeing Commission delegate
Knysch	Irina	RSA	Refereeing Commission delegate

Referees

MagePascalFRADouvisAndreasGREBardenhagenTim ClausGERKosaMiklosHUNScomparinIsaccoITABuccaEmanueleITASuhSang WonKORFloreaMariusROURios RiveraJun CarlosMEXShamisVladislavRUSWitkowskiAndrzejPOLTourePapa KhassoumSRGheorgheFlorinROUGutsaitWinduMDKovrijnykhAndreiRSAGreior AivanoMihailMDChuaSageneSGPKhasanovaMihailU2KoehlerKelyUSAKhasanovaKasadaJPNMilenchevFakatSGPSacadaKenchiJPNKallej SannanGuilermoSPNStorMariaJPNHananoYasakiJPNStorStorJenokoJPN						
ScomparinIsaccoITABuccaEmanueleITASuhSang WonKORBuccaEmanueleITASuhSang WonKORFloreaMariusROURiss RiveraJuan CarlosMEXFloreaMariusROUWitkowskiAndrzejPOLTourePapa KhassoumSENGheorgheFlorinROUGuttsaitVadymUKRKovrijnykhAndreiRSAGuttsaitMahailMDAChuaEugeneSGPKhasanovaAidaJURKoehlerKellyUSASaadaKenchiJURMilenchevVasilBULSaadaKenchiJPNVallejo SanchezGuilermoESPMoritaAsuqaJPNKabataKananiJPNMoritaAsuqaJPN	Mage	Pascal	FRA	Douvis	Andreas	GRE
SuhSang WonKORFloreaMariusROURios RiveraJuan CarlosMEXShamisVladislavRUSWitkowskiAndrzejPOLTourePapa KhassoumSENGheorgheFlorinROUGutsaitVadymUKRKovrijnykhAndreiRSAForier AivanoAmbreSUIChuaEugeneSGPKhasanovaAidaUZKoehlerKellyUSAMaghayrehEyyadJORMilenchevYasiBULAmariTestuyaJPNVallejo SanchezGuilermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNKothataJPNJPNHinoseMatouJPN	Bardenhagen	Tim Claus	GER	Kosa	Miklos	HUN
Rios RiveraJuan CarlosMEXShamisNationNotalWitkowskiAndrzejPOLTourePapa KhassoumSENGheorgheFlorinROUGuttsaitVadymUKRKovrijnykhAndreiRSAPaghievMihailMDAZhuravlevaNataliaRUSGuttsaitAmbreSUIChuaEugeneSGPKhasanovaAidaJORKoehlerKellyUSAMaghayrehEyyadJORMilenchevFikratAZESasadaKenichiJPNKallejo SanchezGuilermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNKotaliaJonJPNHirosoJonokoJPN	Scomparin	Isacco	ITA	Bucca	Emanuele	ITA
Nice and of a seried of a	Suh	Sang Won	KOR	Florea	Marius	ROU
GheorgheFlorinROUGuttsaitVadymUKRKovrijnykhAndreiRSAPaghievMihailMDAZhuravlevaNataliaRUSCiviero AivanoAmbreSUIChuaEugeneSGPKhasanovaAidaUZRKoehlerKellyUSAMaghayrehEyyadJORValiyevFikratAZESasadaKenichiJPNElsammanGuillermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNVallejo SanchezGuillermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNHiroseYasukiJPNHiroseJpNHiroseJpN	Rios Rivera	Juan Carlos	MEX	Shamis	Vladislav	RUS
KovrijnykhAndreiRSAPaghievMihailMDAZhuravlevaNataliaRUSCiviero AivanoAmbreSUIChuaEugeneSGPKhasanovaAidaUZBKoehlerKellyUSAMaghayrehEyyadJORValiyevFikratAZESasadaKenichiJPNElsammanGuilermoEGYSatoHideakiJPNValejo SanchezGuilermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNTabataYasukiJPNHiroseTomokoJPN	Witkowski	Andrzej	POL	Toure	Papa Khassoum	SEN
ZhuravlevaNataliaRUSCiviero AivanoAmbreSUIChuaEugeneSGPKhasanovaAidaUZBKoehlerKellyUSAMaghayrehEyyadJORValiyevFikratAZESasadaKenichiJPNMilenchevVasilBULAmariTetsuyaJPNVallejo SanchezGuilermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNTabataYasukiJPNHiroseTomokoJPN	Gheorghe	Florin	ROU	Guttsait	Vadym	UKR
ChuaEugeneSGPKhasanovaAidaUZBKoehlerKellyUSAMaghayrehEyyadJORValiyevFikratAZESasadaKenichiJPNMilenchevVasilBULAmariTetsuyaJPNElsammanGuilermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNValejo SanchezGuilermoESPHiroseTomokoJPN	Kovrijnykh	Andrei	RSA	Paghiev	Mihail	MDA
KoehlerKellyUSAMaghayrehEyyadJORValiyevFikratAZESasadaKenichiJPNMilenchevVasilBULAmariTetsuyaJPNElsammanMedhatEGYSatoHideakiJPNVallejo SanchezGuillermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNHiroseTomokoJPNJPNJPNJPN	Zhuravleva	Natalia	RUS	Civiero Aivano	Ambre	SUI
ValiyevFikratAZESasadaKenichiJPNMilenchevVasilBULAmariTetsuyaJPNElsammanMedhatEGYSatoHideakiJPNVallejo SanchezGuilermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNTabataYasukiJPNHiroseTomokoJPN	Chua	Eugene	SGP	Khasanova	Aida	UZB
NilenchevVasilBULAmariTetsuyaJPNElsammanMedhatEGYSatoHideakiJPNVallejo SanchezGuillermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNTabataYasuakiJPNHiroseTomokoJPN	Koehler	Kelly	USA	Maghayreh	Eyyad	JOR
ElsammanMedhatEGYSatoHideakiJPNVallejo SanchezGuillermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNTabataYasuakiJPNHiroseTomokoJPN	Valiyev	Fikrat	AZE	Sasada	Kenichi	JPN
Vallejo SanchezGuillermoESPMoritaAtsuyaJPNTabataYasuakiJPNHiroseTomokoJPN	Milenchev	Vasil	BUL	Amari	Tetsuya	JPN
TabataYasuakiJPNHiroseTomokoJPN	Elsamman	Medhat	EGY	Sato	Hideaki	JPN
	Vallejo Sanchez	Guillermo	ESP	Morita	Atsuya	JPN
Hamano Tadashi JPN Sato Kimiyoshi JPN	Tabata	Yasuaki	JPN	Hirose	Tomoko	JPN
	Hamano	Tadashi	JPN	Sato	Kimiyoshi	JPN



RESULTS OF INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

	WOMEN'S EPEE								
1	SUN	Yiwen	CHN						
2	POPESCU	Ana Maria	ROU						
3	LEHIS	Katrina	EST						
4	MURTAZAEVA	Aizanat	ROC						
5	KONG	Man Wai Vivian	HKG						
6	ISOLA	Federica	ITA						
7	BELJAJEVA	Julia	EST						
8	FIAMINGO	Rossella	ITA						

	M	N'S EPEE	
1	CANNONE	Romain	FRA
2	SIKLOSI	Gergely	HUN
3	REIZLIN	lgor	UKR
4	SANTARELLI	Andrea	ITA
5	BIDA	Sergey	ROC
6	YAMADA	Masaru	JPN
7	PARK	Sangyoung	KOR
8	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY

	wo	MEN'S FOIL			м	EN'S FOIL	
1	KIEFER	Lee	USA	1	CHEUNG	Ka Long	HKG
2	DERIGLAZOVA	Inna	ROC	2	GAROZZO	Daniele	ITA
3	KOROBEYNIKOVA	Larisa	ROC	3	CHOUPENITCH	Alexander	CZE
4	VOLPI	Alice	ITA	4	SHIKINE	Takahiro	JPN
5	ERRIGO	Arianna	ITA	5	LEFORT	Enzo	FRA
6	UENO	Yuka	JPN	6	ABOUELKASSEM	Alaaeldin	EGY
7	JEON	Hee Sook	KOR	7	HAMZA	Mohamed	EGY
8	ryan	Kelleigh	CAN	8	BORODACHEV	Kyrill	ROC

	WOMEN'S SABRE					MEN'S SABRE				
1	POZDNIAKOVA	Sofia	ROC		1	SZILAGYI	Aron	HUN		
2	VELIKAYA	Sofya	ROC		2	SAMELE	Luigi	ITA		
3	BRUNET	Manon	FRA		3	KIM	Junghwan	KOR		
4	MARTON	Anna	HUN		4	BAZADZE	Sandro	GEO		
5	ZAGUNIS	Mariel	USA		5	OH	Sanguk	KOR		
6	QIAN	Jiarui	CHN		6	IBRAGIMOV	Kamil	ROC		
7	NIKITINA	Olga	ROC		7	BERRE	Enrico	ITA		
8	DAYIBEKOVA	Zaynab	UZB		8	PAKDAMAN	Ali	IRI		



RESULTS OF TEAM EVENTS

Women's epee		'	Men's epee	Women's foil		Men's foil		Women's sabre		Men's sabre	
1	EST	1	JPN	1	ROC	1	FRA	1	ROC	1	KOR
2	KOR	2	ROC	2	FRA	2	ROC	2	FRA	2	ITA
3	ITA	3	KOR	3	ITA	3	USA	3	KOR	3	HUN
4	CHN	4	CHN	4	USA	4	JPN	4	ITA	4	GER
5	USA	5	FRA	5	CAN	5	ITA	5	JPN	5	EGY
6	POL	6	UKR	6	JPN	6	GER	6	USA	6	IRI
7	HKG	7	ITA	7	HUN	7	HKG	7	CHN	7	ROC
8	ROC	8	SUI	8	EGY	8	EGY	8	HUN	8	USA

MEDALS TABLE

	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total		Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total
ROC	3	4	1	8	JPN	1	0	0	1
FRA	2	2	1	5	HKG	1	0	0	1
KOR	1	1	3	5	ITA	0	3	2	5
HUN	1	1	1	3	ROU	0	1	0	1
EST	1	0	1	2	CZE	0	0	1	1
USA	1	0	1	2	UKR	0	0	1	1
CHN	1	0	0	1					

PARTICIPATION

GRAND PRIX DES NATIONS

Number of fencers	212	The Senior Grand Prix des Nations
Number of countries	42	was awarded to Russia.

Weapons	Individals	Teams
Women's épée	34	8
Men's épée	36	9
Women's foil	34	8
Men's foil	36	9
Women's sabre	36	9
Men's sabre	36	9



3.3.1 OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION

3.3.1.1. ZONAL QUALIFICATION EVENTS

EUROPEAN QUALIFICATION EVENTS

The European qualification events were held on **24-25 April 2021 in Madrid (ESP).** The officials and referees designated by the FIE were as follows:

Officials

SZETEY	Andras	HUN	President of the Directoire technique	
FERJANI	Salah	TUN	FIE Refereeing Delegate	
HEHN	Hans Juergen	GER	EFC Medical Commission delegate	
CLAUSEN	Stafan	SWE	EFC SEMI Commission delegate	

Referees

VALIYEV	Fikrat	AZE	DYAOKOKIN	Yevgeniy	KAZ
MILENCHEV	Vasil	BUL	PAGHIEV	Mihail	MDA
KUZNETSOV	Alexey	CAN	ΥΑΗΥΑ	Qasim Abdulla	QAT
MAGE	Pascal	FRA	ZHURAVLEVA	Natalia	RUS
BUCCA	Emanuele	ITA	ARSLAN	Abdussamet	TUR
MORITA	Atsuya	JPN	BURIEV	Ortik	UZB

RESULTS

	wo	MEN'S EPEE			N	NEN'S EPEE	
1	KRYVYTSKA	Olena	UKR	1	JURKA	Jakub	CZE
2	NDOLO	Alexandra	GER	2	SVENSSON	Jonathan	SWE
3	PASHARNEVA	Katsiaryna	BLR	3	PRIINITS	Sten	EST
3	SICA	Susan Maria	GBR	3	ZAWROTNIAK	Radoslaw	POL
5	JUKIC	Paula	CRO	5	FREILICH	Yuval Shalom	ISR
6	KUN	Anna	HUN	6	PEREIRA	Yulen	ESP
7	GRIJAK	Jana	SRB	7	TSOKAS	Asterios	GRE
8	POGHOSOVA	Emma	ARM	8	VON DER OSTEN	Frederik	DEN



WOMEN'S FOIL				м	EN`S FOIL		
1	JELINSKA	Martyna	POL	1	CHOUPENITCH	Alexander	CZE
2	MARINO	Maria	ESP	2	TOFALIDES	Alex	CYP
3	PUSTILNIK	Nicole	ISR	3	CUK	Veljko	SRB
3	SCHREIBER	Ester	SWE	3	YUNES	Klod	UKR
5	ANDREYENKA	Hanna	BLR	5	SIESS	Michal	POL
6	CAMPBELL	Yasmin	GBR	6	TSORONIS	Alexander	DEN
7	BIMOVA	Andrea	CZE	7	MINUTO	Martino	TUR
8	CHENTSOVA	Kateryna	UKR	8	SERRI	Cedrik	SVK

	WOI	MEN`S SABRE				ME	N`S SABRE	
1	BASHTA	Anna	AZE	1		TEODOSIU	Iulian	ROU
2	LIMBACH	Anna	GER	2		YAGODKA	Andriy	UKR
3	ILIEVA	Yoana	BUL	3		DEARY	William	GBR
3	MATUSZAK	Sylwia	POL	3		YILDIRIM	Enver	TUR
5	KAKHIANI-MECKLING	Teodora	GEO	5		BRAVO	Inaki	ESP
6	MAXWELL	Caitlin	GBR	6)	DE RIDDER	Arne	BEL
7	UNLUDAG	Deniz Selin	TUR	7	,	MANDOV	lvan	BUL
8	PASCU	Bianca	ROU	8	}	MATEEV	Andri Nikolaysson	ISL

ASIA-OCEANIA QUALIFICATION EVENTS

The Asia-Oceania qualification events were held on **25-26 April 2021 in Tashkent (UZB).** The officials and referees designated by the FIE were as follows:

Officials

LAMMER	Dieter	GER	President of Directoire Technique
FARYABI	Abbas	IRI	Member of Directoire Technique
NUGUMANOV	Donier	UZB	Member of Directoire Technique
KNYSCH	Irina	RSA	FIE Refereeing Commission Delegate
KAI	Masahiro	JPN	FCA Refereeing Commission Delegate
RIKHTMAN	Semen	RUS	FIE SEMI Commission Delegate
SHAFAAT	Davood	IRI	FIE Medical Commission Delegate



Referees

EMAD	Islam	EGY	MILENCHEV	Vasil	BUL
BARDENHAGEN	Tim	GER	KUZNETSOV	Alexey	CAN
DOUVIS	Andreas	GRE	MAGE	Pascal	FRA
GHEORGHE	Florin Sebastian	ROU	BUCCA	Emanuele	ITA
LOMBARD	Louise	RSA	MORITA	Atsuya	JPN
VALIYEV	Fikrat	AZE	DYAOKOKIN	Yevgeniy	KAZ
PAGHIEV	Mihail	MDA	ZHURAVLEVA	Natalia	RUS
YAHYA	Qasim Abdulla	QAT	ARSLAN	Abdussamet	TUR
BURIEV	Ortik	UZB			

RESULTS

	wo	MEN`S EPEE			M	EN'S EPEE	
1	ABDUL RAHMAN	Kiria Tikanah	SGP	1	PETROV	Roman	KGZ
2	BALAGANSKAYA	Ulyana	KAZ	2	NGUYEN	Tien Nhat	VIE
3	BATSAIKHAN	Amarzaya	MGL	3	ALDAWOOD	Jawad	KSA
3	THANEE	Korawan	THA	3	ALIMOV	Fayzulla	UZB
5	NGUYEN	Phuong Kim	VIE	5	REZAEI	Mohammad	IRI
6	ANDERSEN	Madeleine	AUS	6	KUMAR	Sunil	IND
7	ABDYL-KHAMITOVA	Kamilia	KGZ	7	ABBAS	Mohsin	IRQ
8	MAHROKH	Paria	IRI	8	LEE	Simon Renjie	SGP

	wo	MEN'S FOIL			N	IEN'S FOIL	
1	BERTHIER	Amita	SGP	1	HUANG	Mengkai	CHN
2	ALBOROVA	Yana	UZB	2	YOONG	Hans Wei Shen	MAS
3	CATANTAN	Samantha Kyle	PHI	3	CHEN	Chih Chieh	TPE
3	SHAITO	Mona	LBN	3	NGUYEN	Minh Quang	VIE
5	CHENG	Hsin	TPE	5	DOUGLAS	Sholto	AUS
6	HULL	Violet	AUS	6	CHAN	Kevin Jerrold	SGP
7	CHEUNG	Kimberley Vanessa	HKG	7	KALIYEV	Tamirlan	KAZ
8	AWATI	Radhika Prakash	IND	8	SOLIKHOJIEV	Akhmadillokhon	UZB



	WOMEN'S SABRE			MEN'S SABRE			
1	DAYIBEKOVA	Zaynab	UZB	1	MAMUTOV	Sherzod	UZB
2	SARYBAY	Aigerim	KAZ	2	LOW	Ho Tin	HKG
3	LAM	Hin Wai	HKG	3	Sattarkhan	Nazarbay	KAZ
3	LEE	Jolie Kar Yi	SGP	3	SRINUALNAD	Voragun	THA
5	SAZANJIAN	Najmeh	IRI	5	VU	Thanh An	VIE
6	NICANOR	Jylyn	PHI	6	CHOY	Yu Yong	SGP
7	NGERNRUNG RUANGROJ	Pornsawan	THA	7	DOUGLAS	Alexandre	AUS
8	MILLER	Tiffany Dell'Aquila	TPE	8	ALSHAMLAN	Yousef	KUW

PAN AMERICAN QUALIFICATION EVENTS

The Pan American qualification events were held **on 1-2 May 2021 in San José (CRC).** The officials and referees designated by the FIE were as follows:

Officials

BENAVIDES	José	VEN	President of Directoire Technique
ALVARENGA	Melissa	ESA	Member of Directoire Technique
CRUZ	Luis	CRC	Member of Directoire Technique
KNYSCH	Irina	RSA	FIE Refereeing Commission Delegate
EBERL	Maria	CHI	FIE SEMI Commission Delegate
HUZEL	Lisa	CAN	FIE Medical Commission Delegate

Referees					
VALIYEV	Fikrat	AZE	BADAWI	Amgad	PUR
KUZNETSOV	Alexey	CAN	GHEORGHE	Florin Sebastian	ROU
VALENCIA MORA	Carlos	COL	ARSLAN	Abdussamet	TUR
JURADO SALAZAR	Daniela	CRC	NAGIMOV	Rail	RUS
PAGHIEV	Mihail	MDA	DECKER	Laura	USA
RIOS RIVERA	Juan Carlos	MEX	AULAR	Aleska	VEN
WITKOWSKI	Andrzej	POL			



RESULTS

	WOMEN'S EPEE							
1	DOIG CALDERON	Maria Luisa	PER					
2	MACKINNON	Leonora	CAN					
3	RODRIGUEZ QUESADA	Yamilka	CUB					
3	VIVEROS	Montserrat	PAR					
5	MARTINEZ	Maria	VEN					
6	DI TELLA	Isabel	ARG					
7	JARAMILLO QUEVEDO	Maria De Los Angeles	COL					
8	DYNER	Karina	CRC					

MEN`S EPEE							
1	BLAIS-BELANGER	Marc-Antoine	CAN				
2	REYTOR VENET	Yunior	CUB				
3	RODRIGUEZ	John Edison	COL				
3	SCHWANTES	Athos	BRA				
5	DOMINGUEZ	Jose Felix	ARG				
6	NUNEZ	Pablo	CHI				
7	MAISONET	Hector	PUR				
8	GARCIA	Eduardo	PER				

	WO	MEN`S FOIL			м	EN`S FOIL	
1	PROESTAKIS	Katina	CHI	1	CERVANTES	Diego	MEX
2	MICHEL	Nataly	MEX	2	SERVELLO	Augusto Antonio	ARG
3	BULCAO	Ana Beatriz	BRA	3	LEON	Victor	VEN
3	MORMANDI	Flavia Johanna	ARG	3	SCONZO	Daniel	COL
5	GIMENEZ	lsis	VEN	5	COLON LOPEZ	Cesar	PUR
6	ORTIZ SANCHEZ	Camila Alexandra	ECU	6	ALARCON	Gustavo	CHI
7	RIVERA ROIG	Alanis	PUR	7	CANCHEZ SIFUENTES	Federico	PER
8	GIL PINERO	Paola Carolina	PER	8	VILLACRESES BRAVO	Mathias Xavier	ECU

	WOM	NEN'S SABRE				
1	PEREZ MAURICE	Maria Belen	ARG		1	Q
2	BENITEZ ROMERO	Alejandra Jhonay	VEN		2	DI
3	TOLEDO	Julieta	MEX		3	С
3	VALENTIN	Heyddys	DOM		3	RC
5	MORALES LINARES	Jessica Yolima	COL		5	ZE
6	GRENCH	Eileen	PAN	-	6	С
7	MUNOZ	Yolanda	CHI		7	PE
8	TROIS	Karina	BRA		8	W

	QUINTERO	Jose	VEN
2	DI TELLA	Pascual Maria	ARG
3	CONTRERAS	Victor	CHI
3	RODRIGUEZ MARTINEZ	Harold De La Caridad	CUB
ō	ZEA	Gibran	MEX
,)	CORREA VILA	Luis	COL
7	PEKELMAN	Bruno	BRA
3	WELLER	Teddy	ISV



AFRICAN QUALIFICATION EVENTS

The African qualification events were held **on 23 April 2021 in Cairo (EGY).** The officials and referees designated by the FIE were as follows:

Officials

Dumitrov	Veselko	SRB	President of Directoire Technique
Kamel	Amr	EGY	Member of Directoire Technique
Hadi	Bilel Islam	ALG	CAE SEMI Commission Delegate
Boubacar	Diouf	SEN	Medical Delegate

Referees

VALIYEV	Fikrat	AZE	PAGHIEV	Mihail	MDA
KUZNETSOV	Alexey	CAN	YAHYA	Qasim Abdulla	QAT
EL NAGGAR	Bassel	EGY	GHEORGHE	Florin Sebastian	ROU
EMAD	Islam	EGY	ZHUKOVA	Margarita	RUS
KHALED	Amr	EGY	ZHURAVLEVA	Natalia	RUS
MAGE	Pascal	FRA	BURIEV	Ortik	UZB
BARDENHAGEN	Tim	GER	KHASANOVA	Aida	UZB
DOUVIS	Andreas	GRE	TURDIKULOVA	Dilorom	UZB
DYAOKOKIN	Yevgeniy	KAZ			

RESULTS

	WOMEN'S EPEE			MEN'S EPEE			
1	DIONGUE	Ndeye Binta	SEN	1	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY
2	BARRETT	Juliana	RSA	2	DIABATE	Keletigui Julien	MLI
3	EL KORD	Camilia	MAR	3	BEUGRE	Bedi Paul Alex	CIV
3	NOUNOU	Sara	EGY	3	BUHDEIMA	Khaled	LBA
5	ZEBOUDJ	Yousra	ALG	5	GUNPUT	Satya	MRI
6	KOLIA	Marie France	CIV	6	BOUZAID	Alexandre	SEN
7	NGO NTAT SARAH	Sarah Florence	CMR	7	Hoareau-Berkani	Raphael Jacques	ALG
				8	TYCHLER	Pavel	RSA

9

MASENA

BOT

Koketso



	WO	MEN`S FOIL	
1	MEBAKRI	Meriem	ALG
2	ZAKARANI	Youssra	MAR
3	VICATOS	Giselle	RSA

MEN'S FOIL						
1	HEROUI	Salim	ALG			
2	ALVARES DE OLIVEIRA	Victor	CPV			
3	EL RHAZZOULY	Amir	MAR			
3	SANER	Harry	RSA			
5	MANUEL	Francisco Xavier Da Rosa Chocolate	ANG			
6	BUHDEIMA	Khaled	LBA			

	WOM	NEN`S SABRE	
1	MOHAMED BELKEBIR	Kaouther	ALG
2	OLAODE	Blessing	NGR
3	KONAN	Aya Dorothee	CIV
3	SARAA	Manal	MAR
5	MBATHA	Nomvula	RSA

MEN'S SABRE						
1	BOUNABI	Akram	ALG			
2	KEITA	Babacar Sadikh	SEN			
3	KABBAJ	Jihad	MAR			
3	KOUADIO	Emmanuel Landry Olivier	CIV			
5	VEITCH	Renier	RSA			
6	SAMAKE	Mahamadou	MLI			



3.3.1.2 QUALIFIED ATHLETES AND TEAMS

The following athletes and teams qualified to the Tokyo Olympic Games:

Tokyo Olympic Games Equipes qualifiées Qualified Teams

	5	-	_	_	
1	FI	E			
	•••	-			294

FLEURET MASCULIN MEN'S FOIL FLORETE MASCULINO			
Pays / Country / Pals	Classement / Ranking FIE	Q	
USA	1		
FRANCE	2		
ITALY	3		
ROC	4		
HONG KONG, CHINA	5		
EGYPT	8		
GERMANY	10	9	
CANADA	14		
JAPAN	7		

	WOME	FLEURET FEMININ WOMEN'S FOIL FLORETE FEMENINO		
a	Pays / Country / Pais	Classement / Ranking FIE	٥	
	ROC	1		
	ITALY	2		
	FRANCE	3		
	USA	4		
	JAPAN	5		
	CANADA	6		
1	HUNGARY	7		
	EGYPT	15		

EPEE MASCULINE MEN'S EPEE ESPADA MASCULINA			
Pays / Country / Pais	Is Classement / Cl		
FRANCE	1	8	
ITALY	2		
UKRAINE	3	8	
SWITZERLAND	4		
KOREA	5		
ROC	7		
USA	10		
CHINA*	6		
JAPAN	8		

* as Africa is not represented in places 5-16 in the FIE ranking

SABRE MASCULIN MEN'S SABRE SABLE MASCULINO				
Pays / Country / Pals	Classement / Ranking FIE	٩		
KOREA	1	2		
HUNGARY	2			
ITALY	3			
GERMANY	4			
ROC	5			
IRAN	6			
USA	8	6		
EGYPT	9			
JAPAN	13			

EPEE FEMININE WOMEN'S EPEE ESPADA FEMENINA			
Classement / Ranking FIE	٥		
1			
2			
3			
4			
5			
6			
15			
7			
	FEMENINA Classement / Ranking FIE 1 2 3 4 5 5 6		

* as Africa is not represented in places 5-16 in the FIE ranking

SABRE FEMININ WOMEN'S SABRE SABLE FEMENINO				
Pays / Country / Pais Classement / Ranking FIE				
ROC	1			
ITALY	2			
FRANCE	3			
KOREA	4			
HUNGARY	5			
USA	7			
CHINA	9			
TUNISIA	16			
JAPAN	10			

Pays hôte		
Host country		
País anfitrión		





Fleuret féminin / Women's foil / Florete feminino

Nom / Family name / Apellido	Prénom / Given name / Nombre	Pays / Country / País	Q
DERIGLAZOVA	Inna	ROC	
KOROBEYNIKOVA	Larisa	ROC	
ZAGIDULLINA	Adelina	ROC	
BATINI	Martina	ITA	
ERRIGO	Arianna	ITA	
VOLPI	Alice	ITA	
BLAZE	Anita	FRA	
RANVIER	Pauline	FRA	
THIBUS	Ysaora	FRA	
KIEFER	Lee	USA	
DUBROVICH	Jacqueline	USA	
ROSS	Nicole	USA	
UENO	Yuka	JPN	
AZUMA	Sera	JPN	
AZUMA	Rio	JPN	
HARVEY	Eleanor	CAN	
GUO	Jessica Zi Jia	CAN	
RYAN	Kelleigh	CAN	
KREISS	Fanni	HUN	
KONDRICZ	Kata	HUN	
PASZTOR	Flora	HUN	
HANY	Noha	EGY	
MOHAMED	Noura	EGY	
ELSHARKAWY	Yara	EGY	
CHEN	Qingyuan	CHN	
JEON	Hee Sook	KOR	
EBERT	Leonie	GER	
BOUBAKRI	Ines	TUN	
KARAMETE	Irem	TUR	
VAN ERVEN GARCIA	Saskia Loretta	COL	<
MEBARKI	Meriem	ALG	
BERTHIER	Amita	SGP	
JELINSKA	Martyna	POL	
PROESTAKIS	Katina	CHI	

Q= Qualified through
Qualified through teams
Individual AOR by zone
Zonal qualifying event
Host country places

Q= Calificados por			
Calificados por equipos			
COA individual por zona			
Prueba de calificación por zona			
Lugares del país anfitrión			





Fleuret masculin / Men's foil / Florete masculino

Nom / Family name / Apellido	Prénom / Given name / Nombre	Pays / Country / País	Q	
MEINHARDT	Gerek	USA		Q= Qualifiés par
MASSIALAS	Alexander	USA		Qualification par équipe
ITKIN	Nick	USA		COA individuel par zon
LEFORT	Enzo	FRA		Epreuve de qualification de
MERTINE	Julien	FRA		Places du pays hôte
PAUTY	Maxime	FRA		
CASSARA	Andrea	ITA		24
FOCONI	Alessio	ITA		Q= Qualified through
GAROZZO	Daniele	ITA		Qualified through team
BORODACHEV	Anton	ROC		Individual AOR by zone
BORODACHEV	Kirill	ROC		Zonal qualifying event
MYLNIKOV	Vladislav	ROC		Host country places
CHEUNG	Siu Lun	HKG		
CHEUNG	Ka Long	HKG		
CHOI	Chun Yin Ryan	HKG		Q= Calificados por
ABOUELKASSEM	Alaaeldin	EGY		Calificados por equipo
HASSAN	Mohamed	EGY		COA individual por zon
HAMZA	Mohamed	EGY	5	Prueba de calificación por
KLEIBRINK	Benjamin	GER		Lugares del país anfitrio
JOPPICH	Peter	GER		
SANITA	Andre	GER		
CAI	Alex	CAN		
VAN HAASTER	Maximilien	CAN		
SCHENKEL	Eli	CAN		
LEE	Kwanghyun	KOR		
SHIKINE	Takahiro	JPN		
SAITO	Toshiya	JPN		
MATSUYAMA	Kyosuke	JPN		
MEPSTEAD	Marcus	GBR		
TOLDO	Guilherme	BRA		
LLAVADOR	Carlos	ESP		
SAMANDI	Mohamed	TUN		
HEROUI	Salim	ALG		
HUANG	Mengkai	CHN		
CHOUPENITCH	Alexander	CZE		
CERVANTES	Diego	MEX		

équipes par zone tion de zone s hôte

Q= Qualified through	
Qualified through teams	
Individual AOR by zone	
Zonal qualifying event	
Host country places	

Q= Calificados por
Calificados por equipos
COA individual por zona
Prueba de calificación por zona
Lugares del país anfitrión





Epée féminine / Women's epee / Espada femenina

Nom / Family name / Apellido	Prénom / Given name / Nombre	Pays / Country / País	Q
SUN	Yiwen	CHN	
LIN	Sheng	CHN	
ZHU	Mingye	CHN	
JARECKA	Aleksandra	POL	
KNAPIK-MIAZGA	Renata	POL	
TRZEBINSKA	Ewa	POL	
KOLOBOVA	Violetta	ROC	
LICHAGINA	Yulia	ROC	
MURTAZAEVA	Aizanat	ROC	
CHOI	Injeong	KOR	
KANG	Young Mi	KOR	
SONG	Sera	KOR	
HURLEY	Courtney	USA	
HURLEY	Kelley	USA	
HOLMES	Katharine	USA	
FIAMINGO	Rossella	ITA	
ISOLA	Federica	ITA	
NAVARRIA	Mara	ITA	
KONG	Man Wai Vivian	HKG	
HSIEH	Kaylin Sin Yan	HKG	
LIN	Yik Hei Coco	HKG	
LEHIS	Katrina	EST	
BELJAJEVA	Julia	EST	
KIRPU	Erika	EST	
POPESCU	Ana Maria	ROU	
MOELLHAUSEN	Nathalie	BRA	
VITALIS	Coraline	FRA	
BESBES	Sarra	TUN	
SATO	Nozomi	JPN	
KHAKIMOVA	Malika	UZB	
DIONGUE	Ndeye Binta	SEN	
ABDUL RAHMAN	Kiria Tikanah	SGP	
KRYVYTSKA	Olena	UKR	
DOIG CALDERON	Maria Luisa	PER	

Q= Qualifiés par		
Qualification par équipes		
COA individuel par zone		
Epreuve de qualification de zon		
Places du pays hôte		

Q= Qualified through Qualified through teams Individual AOR by zone Zonal qualifying event Host country places

Q= Calificados por Calificados por equipos COA individual por zona Prueba de calificación por zona Lugares del país anfitrión





Epée masculine / Men's epée / Espada masculina

	Nom / Family name / Apellido	Prénom / Given name / Nombre	Pays / Country / País	Q
1	BOREL	Yannick	FRA	
2	BARDENET	Alexandre	FRA	
3	CANNONE	Romain	FRA	
4	FICHERA	Marco	ITA	
5	GAROZZO	Enrico	ITA	
6	SANTARELLI	Andrea	ITA	
7	REIZLIN	Igor	UKR	
8	NIKISHIN	Bogdan	UKR	
9	SVICHKAR	Roman	UKR	
10	HEINZER	Max	SUI	
11	STEFFEN	Benjamin	SUI	
12	NIGGELER	Michele	SUI	
13	PARK	Sangyoung	KOR	
14	KWEON	Youngjun	KOR	1
15	MA	Segeon	KOR	
16	BIDA	Sergey	ROC	
17	KHODOS	Sergey	ROC	
18	SUKHOV	Pavel	ROC	
19	HOYLE	Jacob	USA	
20	MCDOWALD	Curtis	USA	
21	RAMIREZ	Yeisser	USA	
22	WANG	Zijie	CHN	
23	LAN	Minghao	CHN	
24	DONG	Chao	CHN	
25	SIKLOSI	Gergely	HUN	
26	YAMADA	Masaru	JPN	
27	MINOBE	Kazuyasu	JPN	
28	KANO	Koki	JPN	
29	VERWIJLEN	Bas	NED	
30	LIMARDO GASCON	Ruben	VEN	
31	KURBANOV	Ruslan	KAZ	
32	ELKORD	Houssam	MAR	
33	ELSAYED	Mohamed	EGY	
34	PETROV	Roman	KGZ	
35	JURKA	Jakub	CZE	
36	BLAIS-BELANGER	Marc-Antoine	CAN	

Q= Qualifiés par
Qualification par équipes
COA individuel par zone
reuve de qualification de zon
Places du pays hôte

Q= Qualified through Qualified through teams Individual AOR by zone Zonal qualifying event Host country places

Q= Calificados por
Calificados por equipos
COA individual por zona
Prueba de calificación por zona
Lugares del país anfitrión





Sabre féminin / Women's sabre / Sable femenino

	n / Family name / Ilido	Prénom / Given name / Nombre	Pays / Country / País	Q
NIK	ITINA	Olga	ROC	
POZ	ZDNIAKOVA	Sofia	ROC	
VEL	IKAYA	Sofya	ROC	
CRI	SCIO	Martina	ITA	
GRE	GORIO	Rossella	ITA	
VEC	CHI	Irene	ITA	
BEF	RDER	Cecilia	FRA	
BRU	INET	Manon	FRA	
LEN	IBACH	Charlotte	FRA	
KIM		Jiyeon	KOR	
1 YO	DN	Jisu	KOR	
2 CHC	DI	Sooyeon	KOR	
MAR	RTON	Anna	HUN	
4 PUS	SZTAI	Liza	HUN	
5 KAT	ONA	Renata	HUN	
6 ZAG	UNIS	Mariel	USA	
7 STC	NE	Anne-Elizabeth	USA	
B WO	ZNIAK	Dagmara	USA	
9 QIA	N	Jiarui	CHN	
SHA	NO	Yaqi	CHN]
1 YAN	IG	Hengyu	CHN	
2 BEN	CHAABANE	Amira	TUN	
3 DAG	SHFOUS	Yasmine	TUN	
4 BEN	AZIZI	Nadia	TUN	
5 KH/	RLAN	Olga	UKR	
6 GK	OUNTOURA	Theodora	GRE	
7 EMI	JRA	Misaki	JPN	
TAN	IURA	Norika	JPN	
AOP	(I	Chika	JPN	
PAC	E	Gabriella	CAN	
1 HAF	EZ	Nada	EGY	
	ADALAVADA ANANDHA NDHARARAMAN	Bhavani Devi	IND	
3 MO	HAMED BELKEBIR	Kaouther	ALG	
A DAY	IBEKOVA	Zaynab	UZB	
	HTA	Anna	AZE	
	REZ MAURICE	Maria Belen	ARG	

Q= Qualifiés par
Qualification par équipes
COA individuel par zone
preuve de qualification de zon
Places du pays hôte

Q= Qualified through Qualified through teams Individual AOR by zone Zonal qualifying event Host country places

```
Q= Calificados por
Calificados por equipos
COA individual por zona
Prueba de calificación por zona
Lugares del país anfitrión
```





Sabre masculin / Men's sabre / Sable masculino

Nom / Family name / Apellido	Prénom / Given name / Nombre	Pays / Country Q / País
ОН	Sanguk	KOR
GU	Bongil	KOR
KIM	Junghwan	KOR
DECSI	Tamas	HUN
SZATMARI	Andras	HUN
SZILAGYI	Aron	HUN
BERRE'	Enrico	ITA
CURATOLI	Luca	ITA
SAMELE	Luigi	ITA
HARTUNG	Max	GER
WAGNER	Benedikt	GER
SZABO	Matyas	GER
IBRAGIMOV	Kamil	ROC
LOKHANOV	Konstantin	ROC
RESHETNIKOV	Veniamin	ROC
ABEDINI	Mojtaba	IRI
PAKDAMAN	Ali	IRI
RAHBARI	Mohammad	IRI
DERSHWITZ	Eli	USA
HOMER	Daryl	USA
MACKIEWICZ	Andrew	USA
SAMER	Mohab	EGY
AMER	Mohamed	EGY
ELSISSY	Ziad	EGY
APITHY	Bolade	FRA
BAZADZE	Sandro	GEO
FERJANI	Fares	TUN
GORDON	Shaul	CAN
XU	Yingming	CHN
YOSHIDA	Kento	JPN
STREETS	Kaito	JPN
SHIMAMURA	Tomohiro	JPN
BOUNABI	Akram	ALG
MAMUTOV	Sherzod	UZB
TEODOSIU	lulian	ROU
QUINTERO	Jose	VEN

Q= Qualifiés par
Qualification par équipes
COA individuel par zone
preuve de qualification de zone
Places du pays hôte

Q= Qualified through Qualified through teams Individual AOR by zone Zonal qualifying event Host country places

Q= Calificados por
Calificados por equipos
COA individual por zona
Prueba de calificación por zona
Lugares del país anfitrión



TEAM COMPETITIONS P-athletes

FLEURET MASCULIN MEN'S FOIL FLORETE MASCULINO		
Pays / Country / Pals	Name	0
USA	IMBODEN Race	9
FRA	LE PECHOUX Erwann	
ITA	AVOLA Giorgio	1
ROC	SAFIN Timur	
HKG	NG Lok Wang Lawrence	10
EGY	SANAA Youssef	0
GER	KLEIN Luis	8
CAN	BROSZUS Blake	2
JPN	NAGANO Yudai	88

FLEURET FEMININ Г

WOMEN'S FOIL FLORETE FEMENINO		
Pays / Country / País	Name	Q
ROC	MARTYANOVA Marta	
ITA	CIPRESSA Erica	
FRA	GUYART Astrid	
USA	MASSIALAS Sabrina	
JPN	TSUJI Sumire	- C-
CAN	GOLDIE Alanna	5
HUN	MOHAMED Aida	
EGY	ELZOHEIRY Mariam	0
		32

EPEE MASCULINE MEN'S EPEE ESPADA MASCULINA		
Pays / Country / País	Name	a
FRA	GUSTIN Ronan	
ITA	CIMINI Gabriele	
UKR	HEREY Anatolii	2
SUI	MALCOTTI Lucas	1
KOR	SONG Jaeho	
ROC	GLAZKOV Nikita	
USA	HADZIC Alen	0
CHN*	SHI Gaoteng	1
JPN	UYAMA Satoru	1

* as Africa is not represented in places 5-16 In the FIE ranking

SABRE MASCULIN MEN'S SABRE SABLE MASCULINO		
Pays / Country / País	Name	٩
KOR	KIM Junho	
HUN	GEMESI Csanad	
ITA	MONTANO Aldo	
GER	HUEBERS Richard	
ROC	DANILENKO Dmitriy	0
IBI	FOTOUHI Mohammad	1
USA	THOMPSON Khalil	2
EGY	MOATAZ Medhat	
JPN	TOKUNAN Kenta	0.5

EPEE FEMININE WOMEN'S EPEE ESPADA FEMENINA		
Pays / Country / País	Name	٩
CHN	XU Angi	
POL	PIEKARSKA-TWARDOCHEL Magdalena	
ROC	KHRAPINA Violetta	
KOR	LEE Hyein	
USA	VAN BRUMMEN Anna	
ITA	SANTUCCIO Alberta	
HKG	CHU Ka Mong	
EST'	EMBRICH Irina	

* as Africa is not represented in places 5-16 in the FIE ranking

SABRE FEMININ WOMEN'S SABRE SABLE FEMENINO		
Pays / Country / Pais	Name	a
ROC	SHEVELEVA Svetlana	
ITA	BATTISTON Michela	
FRA	BALZER Sara	
KOR	SEO Jiyeon	
HUN	BATTAI Sugar Katinka	
USA	RUSSO Francesca	
CHN	GUO Yiqi	2
TUN	HEZAMI Olfa	
JPN	FUKUSHIMA Shihomi	3

